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From: poenT ]

Sent: 25 Mar 2021 19:57:15 +0000
Cc:

Subject: RE: Roof Antenna ERO-Scarborough
Importance: High

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 FM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 3:52 PM
To

ice.dhs.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Roof Antenna ERO-Scarborough

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Mar 25, 2021, 2:29 PM

ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>,
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SS0C

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-754
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From: [EXOIDCTlice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:58 PM

To: BEIPMETNN T wice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Roof Antenna ERO-Scarborough

How would you like to proceed?

East Region, Tac-Com Program Manager

Office of the Chief information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Department of Homeland Security
Office: (267) 479
Mobile: (215) 514
Emaii ice.dhs.gov

ICE Service Desk: (238) 3+ DB

Regards,

IT Specialist

New England Area

East Region | IT Field Operations Branch

IT Operations Division | OCIO

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement | DHS

N
Office: 207-808-
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Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:01 PM

To: POONOTT T oice.dhs gov> FIONDIC

ice.dhs. ov>;_
ice.dhs. ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Roof Antenna ERO-Scarborough

Hello ICE team,

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1- Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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25 Mar 2021 19:29:00 +0000
To: peeoe ]
Cc: PO ENC ]
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

From: Wice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:58 PM
@ice.dhs.gov> {DENBIME ]

Dice.dhs.gov>[BIELBINE) ]

Dice.dhs.gov>

Dice.dhs.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Roof Antenna ERO-Scarborough

How would you like to proceed?

East Region, Tac-Com Program Manager

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Department of Homeland Security
Office: (267) 47
Mobile: (215) 51
Email, ice.dhs.gov
ICE Service Desk: (888) 34

Regards,

IT Specialist

New England Area

East Region | IT Field Operations Branch

IT Operations Division | OCIO

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement | DHS
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MOBILE READY 21!

e
Office: 207-808
Mobile: 207-80
Email
ICE Service Desk: 888-34

From: [EXEROCpice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:01 PM

ice.dhs.gov> EENENDICIN

ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Roof Antenna ERO-Scarborough

Hello ICE team,

Can somebody please answer the question below in red from the GC about the
Antenna?

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 FM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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From: EPeO®OC ]

Sent: 30 Jun 2020 18:31:25 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Attachments: 40 Manson Libby Road - Construction Schedule.pdf
Importance: High

To all,

Attached please find the construction schedule for ERO-Scarborough.
Please let me know who will be attending these meetings regularly.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20' Street

Miami, F1 33172
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:08 PM
ToPBBAEE 0 e dhs.govs

ice.dhs.gov>;
associates.ice.dhs.gov>
associates.ice.dhs.gov>;

associates.ice.dhs.gov>BEIBME " T ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>;

Addendum 06

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, F133172
0:305-597
C: 202-754

s LA ——

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:41 PM

2021-ICLI-00025 1238



: ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>;

associates.ice.dhs.gov>
associates.ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;

associates.ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda

Importance: High

Toall,

For our meeting today, attached construction kickoff agenda.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F1 33172

0:305-597

C: 202-75
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e M

CONSTRUCTION

Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation GSA Fitout
ID Task Name Duration Start Finish April May June July August September October November December January
el B |lm| el B !lm|lEe B IM|EeE|lBlImM|lEeElBImM|lElBIM|IE BIMI|IE BIMI|E|BIM B | M |
1 | Preconstruction 45 days Wed 5/13/20 Tue 7/14/20 [ 1
2 Notice of Award 0 days Wed 5/13/20 Wed 5/13/20 ¢ 5/13
3 Negotiate & Execute Contract 33 days Mon 5/18/20  Wed 7/1/20 meesssssssmmmmmy  Maine Reality Advisors,Great Falls Construction
4 Planning Board Approval 0 days Mon 7/13/20 Mon 7/13/20 & 7/13
5 Building Permit 39 days Thu 5/21/20  Tue 7/14/20 s City Of Scarborough
6 Notice to Proceed 0 days Tue 7/14/20  Tue 7/14/20 % 714
7 | Mobilization 3 days Wed 7/15/20 Fri7/17/20 (|
8 Start Construction 1 day Wed 7/15/20 Wed 7/15/20 ¥ Great Falls Construction
9 Erosion Controls 1 day Wed 7/15/20  Wed 7/15/20 TWoods Excavating
10 Temp Facilities 2 days Thu 7/16/20  Fri7/17/20 + Great Falls Construction
11 | Sitework 29 days Fri7/17/20 Wed 8/26/20 I |
12 Site Demolition & Removals 3 days Fri 7/17/20 Tue 7/21/20 Y. Woods Excavating
13 Excavate Foundations 1 day Wed 7/22/20 Wed 7/22/20 " Woods Excavating
14 Drainage Culvert 2 days Thu 7/23/20  Fri 7/24/20 ¥ Woods Excavating
15 OWS & Sanitary 5 days Mon 7/27/20  Fri 7/31/20 Y. Woods Excavating
16 E&B UGE & Controls 3 days Mon 8/3/20  Wed 8/5/20 ¥ Woods Excavating
17 Bollards 2 days Thu 8/6/20 Fri 8/7/20 ¥ Woods Excavating
18 Prep CIP 1 day Mon 8/10/20  Mon 8/10/20 T Woods Excavating
19 Pavement 5 days Tue 8/11/20  Mon 8/17/20 ¥ Woods Excavating
20 Fenci 3 days Tue 8/18/20  Thu 8/20/20 (!
21 _ 3 days Tue 8/18/20  Thu 8/20/20 ¥ Main Line Fence
22 Pavement Marking & Signage 2 days Fri 8/21/20 Mon 8/24/20 ¥ Woods Excavating
23 Landscaping & Clean Up 2 days Tue 8/25/20  Wed 8/26/20 7 Woods Excavating
24 | Foundations 5 days Thu7/23/20 Wed 7/29/20 |
25 Footings 2 days Thu 7/23/20  Fri7/24/20 7 Great Falls Construction
26 Walls 3 days Mon 7/27/20  Wed 7/29/20 Y. Great Falls Construction
27 | Interior Demolition 14 days Thu 7/16/20  Tue 8/4/20  pa—|
28 3 days Thu 7/16/20 Mon 7/20/20 ¥ East Coast Electrical HVAC Services,Hy Tech Plumbing
29 Ceilings & Walls 2 days Tue 7/21/20  Wed 7/22/20 ¥ Franks Demo
30 Slabs 3 days Thu 7/23/20  Mon 7/27/20 ¥ Franks Demo
31 Openings 4 days Tue 7/28/20  Fri 7/31/20 ¥ Franks Demo
32 Shoring 2 days Mon 8/3/20  Tue 8/4/20 ¥, Seacoast Scaffolding
33 | Masonry 15 days Mon 8/3/20 Fri8/21/20 | —
34 Exterior CMU 15 days Mon 8/3/20  Fri 8/21/20 ) - Giroux Family Masonry
35 Interior CMU 10 days Fri 8/7/20 Thu 8/20/20 = Giroux Family Masonry
36 | Underslab Activities 8 days Tue 7/28/20 Thu 8/6/20
37 Trenching 3 days Tue 7/28/20  Thu 7/30/20 * Woods Excavating
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Construction Schedule
40A Manson Libby Road
Scarborough ME 04074

6,080 SF Renovation GA Fitout
ID Task Name Duration Start Finish April May June |Ju|y August September October November December January
e '8 M| el lmlels Imlelslm|lelslml el slm|lelslm|l e lslm|lel B lmM| e | 8B M]|E
38 Plumbing Rough 3 days Fri 7/31/20 Tue 8/4/20 ¥ Hy Tech Plumbing
39 Backfill & Slab Prep 2 days Wed 8/5/20  Thu 8/6/20 'J'Woods Excavating
40 Pour Interior Slabs 0 days Thu 8/6/20 Thu 8/6/20 ¢ 8/6
41 | Exterior Openings & Roofing 5 days Mon 8/24/20 Fri 8/28/20 ~
42 Storefronts & Glazing 3 days Mon 8/24/20 Wed 8/26/20 Y. Glass Solutions
43 Sectional Doors 2 days Mon 8/24/20  Tue 8/25/20 ¥, Overhead Door
44 Canopies 3 days Wed 8/26/20  Fri 8/28/20 ¥ Floline,Great Falls Construction
45 | EPDM 3 days Tue 8/25/20  Thu 8/27/20 , Glidden Roofing
46 | Interior Fit Up 44 days Fri7/31/20 Wed 9/30/20 1
47 LGMF & Door Frames 10 days Fri 7/31/20 Thu 8/13/20 Lapointe Drywall,Kelly Bros
48 MEP & Comm/Security Rough 12 days Fri 8/7/20 Mon 8/24/20 » East Coast Electrical, HVAC Services,Hy Tech Plumbing,Connectivity Point,Minutema
49 GSA In Wall Inspection 0 days Mon 8/24/20 Mon 8/24/20 ¢ 8/24
50 Insulation & Drywall 12 days Wed 8/26/20  Thu 9/10/20 hé Lapointe Drywall
51 GSA Field Measure - Furniture 0 days Thu 9/10/20 Thu 9/10/20 ¢ 9/10
52 Prime & First Coat Paint 3 days Fri 9/11/20 Tue 9/15/20 ¥ NE Painting
53 Ceiling Grid & Cuts 2 days Wed 9/16/20  Thu 9/17/20 i Landy & Son
54 MEP Finishes 7 days Wed 9/16/20  Thu 9/24/20 East Coast Electrical, HVAC Services,Hy Tech Plumbing,Connectivity
55 Flooring 6 days Wed 9/16/20  Wed 9/23/20 Yo Triform,Hascall & Hall
56 Casework 3 days Wed 9/16/20  Fri 9/18/20 ¥ Chilton Cabinetmakers
57 Flood Ceilings 3 days Fri 9/25/20 Tue 9/29/20 " Landry & Son Acoustics
58 Specialites & Furnishings 5 days Thu 9/24/20 Wed 9/30/20 Y. Material Handling Sales,Decorating Plus,Great Falls Construction
59 Doors & Hardware 2 days Thu 9/24/20  Fri9/25/20 ¥ Great Falls Construction,Kelly Bros
60 Final Paint 3 days Thu 9/24/20  Mon 9/28/20 “u NE Painting
61 Signage 1 day Thu 9/24/20  Thu 9/24/20 p1 Welch Signs
62 Substantial Completion 0 days Mon 9/28/20 Mon 9/28/20 ¢ 9/28
63 | Closeout 11 days Tue 9/29/20  Tue 10/13/20  p—
64 Punchlist 10 days Tue 9/29/20  Mon 10/12/20 M All Contractors
65 | Closeout Documents 10 days Tue 9/29/20  Mon 10/12/20 hi All Contractors
66 Final Inspection - GSA 1 day Tue 10/13/20 Tue 10/13/20 N
5 Occupancy&Tumover  Odays  Tue10/13/20 1013
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

From:

Sent: 16 Jun 2020 18:07:48 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Attachments: Addendum 06.pdf

Importance: High

Addendum 06

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20' Street

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:41 PM

To

ce s gov>; TS TETo ce.dhs gov;
ce.c, gov-DIODION I o cechs.gov>;
ce.chs gov- BB Jaice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>;
associates.ice.dhs.gov>;

associates.ice.dhs.gov>;_1>ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov> IOIBINEI ]

associates.ice.dhs.gov>ice.dhs.gov>

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
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WBRC Addendum Number 06
Project: 4290.00 40A Manson Libby Road GSA Fitout

ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS
A June 12, 2020

To: Prospective Bidders From:

WBRC ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS

44 Central Street
Bangor, ME 04401-5116
(207) 947-4511
www.wbrcae.com

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents
dated February 28, 2020, as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided
on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of the following:

- Clarifications
- Drawing Changes

CLARIFICATIONS:

1. See Finish Scheme & Finish Board Approved by DHS Field Office attached.

DRAWING CHANGES:

Sheet GI003, Code Review Summary, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet CD101, Site Removals Plan, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet CG101, Site Grading Plan, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet CP101, Site Layout Plan, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet CU101, Site Utility Plan, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet C503, Site Details, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet AE101, Firs Floor New Work Plan, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet AE601, Partition Types and Details, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

Sheet AE602, Door & Window Schedule & Details, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.
Sheet M-101, First Floor Mechanical Plan, DELETE and REPLACE with attached sheet.

$0: 00 =1L0) (U s L) D

[EE G
= O

END OF ADDENDUM
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‘G3A DHS SCARBOROUGH FINISHES - SCHEME 3

CODE PRODUCT MODEL MANUFACTURER COLOR SIZE DS OAFM COMMENT and APPROVALS 'WERC RESPONSE PRODUCT LIKK
APC-1 [ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE  Scheme 1 [ ULTIMA HIGH NCR, ARMETRONG WHITE 2424 TILE,  |Approved hittps:ffwww armstrongcedlings.comyc
TEGULAR 1516" GRID ommercial/en-us/commescial-ceilings
wallsfultima-high-nre-cedling-tilas. html
METAL WORKS ARMETRONG WHITE 24°H24" TILE | Will be Bppeoved from submitial submissicn | Product spec will be changed. eww. armstrongeellings.comdc
SECURE LOCKS jen-us/commercial 5
PLUS, walls/matalworks-securelock-calling-
tiles. html
(CARFET TILE | Scheme 1 1Al the BASIC SHAW BLUE HERRING WA Approved https://www shawcontract. com/en
ather spaces with carpet Usfproductspec/show/5t121/17481
(CARPET TILE / Scheme 1/ SURROUND SHAW BLUE HERRING WA Approved htips:/fwww shawcontract. com/en-
Canference room, 5500 offfice, OCIOD / it hi {174
offica, Informant interview.
CT-1 [CERAMIC TILE for bathrooms walls & ARTICULD DAL TILE COLUMN GREY ARDD 1e 28 |Approved Product spec will be changed. hittps:ffwwew, daltile, com/product/ Artl
floors in waman's, man's kackars, L DCOF is »/+ 0.42; Grout to be culo?eolor=Column
selected from submittal Grey&shape-RAactangle
CT-2 [CERAMIC TILE! for locker's shower ARTICULD DAL TILE COLUMN GREY ARDY 13 Approved Product spec will be changed. https:f, daltile. tfArti
floor . New color DCOF is >+ 0.42; Grout to be loFcolor=Column-
selected from subrmittal Gi Je
CT-3 New Code  |NEW CERAMIC TILE/ for Vest & staff ARTICULD DAL TILE HEADLINE GREY AR10 [ el Approved Product will be added. ; Grout to [ / daltile.. |
entry New tile & color be selected from submittal cula?color=Headline-
CT-4 (CERAMIC TILE for Break Room COLOR WHEEN DAL TLE MATTE URBAN PUTTY ki Appraved Product will be added; Grout to be |https:/fww ltile.com/pr /Col
backsplash COLLECTION 0761 [CT-4 OFTION 2) selected from subrmittal or-Wheel-Callection-
CLASSIC ClassicPcolor=hatte- Desert-
Gray&shape=Rectangle OR
https/wwew. daltil m/prs /Cal
or-Wheel-Callection:
Clagsic sh. tangleficolor=Matte
Urbian-Putty
[EPOXY-1 [EPOXY RESINOUS Scheme 1 HYBRI-FLEX-EC DUR-AFLEX SEA GLASS WA Appraved. hitnps:ffwwew. dur-a-flex. cormyaur-
FlooriCovel far Processing | holding products/floor-systems/hybri-flex-eg
reams, Man Trap, Proparty closst,
EPOXY-2 EPCXY RESIMNOUS Scheme 1 HYBRIFLEX-ER DUR-A-FLEX SLATE GRAY L Appraved httpsy/fwwew. dur-a-flex.comygur-
FlooriCove! for Sallyport products/floor-systems hybri-Nex-eb
https:/{www armstrangflooring. com/c
ELECTROSTATIC DISSAPATIVE OCEAN AIR (ESD-1 ommerclalfen-us/products/esd,static-
ESD-1 by EXCELON 50T |ARMSTRONG gemion 2} @
LVT-1 LUKURY VINYL TILE | Brake Roam | INTERCHANGE 30 | FUSION COMMERCIAL STURDY OAK & plaks  |Approved Prowde commercal HETRAFFIC Product changed to requested LVT. |http ./ fwww. fusionyisionfloors.com/pr
disapronad PLANKS Sturdy Oak. oductsthi-traffic/
P-1 PAINT GENERAL | Scheme 2 PROMAR 200 SHERWIN WILLIANS SHITAKE WA Approved-SHITAKE
family/SW9173-shiltake
P2 [PAINT ACCEMT WALLS | for the PROMAR 200 SHERWIN WILLMANS | Sheewin Wiliams 6236 A Approved- Sherwn Wilams £235 Grays Harbor | Paint options will be updated. this was not the link,
canfarance roam and the lobby Grays Harbor
P-3 Mew Code  |PAINT FOR METAL DOORS & Ni& Appraved- SWT058 Grizzie Gray Paint will be changed to SW706E | https://www sherwin
FRAMES Grizzle Gray to coordinate with  [williams. com/architects-speciflers-
wall base 20 charcoal. designers/color/find-and-explore-
colars/ paint-colors-by-family/ SWI0RE-
prizsie-gray
Ffd-1 [RUBBER MAT / Scheme 1 TUFLEX SPARTUS ROPPE CHARCOAL 25204 x 25 34" | Approved https://roppe. com/tuflex-spartus
INTERLOCKING multipurpase-sports-flooriog/
[SSURF1S51 [SOLID SURFACE CORIAN WA Approved- (SSURF OPTION 2) selected see https:ffwww. corian.corm/-colors-of-
board #3 corian-r-
hittps:ffwwew wilsonart.cormfangel-
falls
TP-1 TOILET PARTITION L Provie Stailess Steel it paritions, See photo | Toilet partitions will be changed to htips./global tign: {product:
altached. |stainless steel. {stainless-steelf
VCT-1 VINYL COMPOSITION TILE [ far STANDARD ARMETRONG 12912 Appraved- Dutch Def 51316 3 New colors will be provided as hi products
[Mechanical ciosel, Detanes Inlenew EXCELON requested: Grayed Blue 51874  {stalnless-stesl!
Fioom, Tactical Equipment and Buk IMPERIAL [VCT-1 OFTION 1), Dutch Delf
Storages. e 51916 (VCT-1 OPTION 2), and
Wictoria Blue 59230 (VCT-1 OPTION
131
(ViWE-1 VINYL WALL BASE JOHNSOMITE 425 H |Approved-Johnzaniie 20 Charoal [VWE-1 Johnsonite 20 Charcoal (VWWB-1  [htips //commercial tarkett comien U
OFTION 1) OPTION 1) Approved 5
chips/28-medium.
E] \WOOD VENEER | SCWD (Skid Core MASONITE DOORS hppraved-Masorile Aspin While bich inbafi | Masonite Aspiro White birch in | bt /online flightml 5 com/indr
Woced Doors) is the produsct. plan scad (SCWD 1) both plain shiced [SCWD 1) and y/#p=3
rotary {SOWD2], clear finish
{match closest to
IMG_DD57 aned IMG_DDI0.
[wo WOOD CABMETS Cherry, O, and & Approved - (WD OFTION 2} selecied see boand #3 | Proposing to match Masonite we could not open
:o:wl'::‘t_h Aspiro species/stain: Cherrg-plain
L sliced, Cocoa Bean (WD OPTION 1);
ool f;u:m s White Oak-plain sliced, Stout (WD
§ OPTION 2; Matural Birch-rotary,
Nutrmeg (WD OPTION 3)
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| 2 |ADDENDUM 006 12 JUNE 2020 |
| 1 |ADDENDUM 003 03 APR 2020
[ 0 | 100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS |28 FEB 2020

DESCRIPTION DATE

PROJECT NORTH N

WBRC ::

ARCHITECTS - ENGINEERS

WWW.WBRCAE.COM
BANGOR, MAINE 207-947-4511
PORTLAND, MAINE 207-828-4511
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 941-556-0757

40A MANSON LIBBY
ROAD GSA FITOUT

40A MANSON LIBBY ROAD
SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074

CODE REVIEW SUMMARY

SHEET TITLE:
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1247

LEGEND

EXISTING — PROPOSED

TREE REMOVALS

LIMITS OF WETLAND
UTILITY POLE
STREET LIGHTING
BUILDING LIGHTING
WATER SHUTOFF / GATE VALVE

TRANSFORMER PAD

DUMPSTER
MANHOLE
SEWER MANHOLE
CATCH BASIN
FIRE HYDRANT

SIGN
FENCING
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40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
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| PLAN

WBRC CAD FILE: 429000-SP101.DWG
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SCALE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY: DEORYRIGHT 2010 WERE
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From:

Sent: 9 Jun 2020 17:40:31 +0000

To: G
Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda

Attachments: MEETING AGENDA - CONSTRUCTION KICKOFF AGENDA- template_.docx
Importance: High

To all,

For our meeting today, attached construction kickoff agenda.

(0)6); MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
(b)(?),(C) Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami
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From:

Sent: 30 Jun 2020 18:41:36 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda
Importance: High

| will add both of you.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, F1 33172
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:FTETEICT N ice chs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:38 PM

To: ice.dhs.gov>
ice.dhs.gov>

Cc
Subject: RE: ICE-ERO Scarborough ME - Construction Kickoff Agenda

| will certainly continue to do so whenever possible.

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216
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From:

Sent: 25 Feb 2020 18:49:20 +0000

To: poene ]

Subject: RE:

Attachments: ICE - ERO Scarbourough ME Project Schedule 1.28.2020 .xlsx
Importance: High

According to this project schedule is Friday August 7, 2020, but | will confirm with GSA.

MA. N!ARB. !AME, [ntl. Assoc. AlA.

Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-754

From: SO pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:39 PM
ToE e @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject:

Hi-can you let me know what the proposed completion date for the POM project is? (at this
time, anyway!)
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ICE - ERO Scarborough ME
Project #

Lease #

Project Milestone Schedule
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From:

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 12:32:18 +0000
Cc:

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd
Importance: High

Thank you -

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20' Street

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-754

FromPOIBAE 7 T @ice dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:32 AM

Cc: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 40 Manson Libby Rd

Good morning,

Let’'s go with:

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780-

Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216
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is document is UNCLASSIFIED//F OR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQY-

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:[POTOMOT T l@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 4:41 PM

To: ice.dhs.gov> [PICNOMEIT l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FW: 40 Manson Libby Rd

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Sireet

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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From:

Sent: 23 Oct 2019 19:55:08 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

Oh no. Please do not worry I can meet you at the site tomorrow. I rented a car.
[ am 15 minutes from here. 6 miles only.

Let you know the time tomorrow.

Thank vou,

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

From: ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Oct 23, 2019, 3:37 PM
To:

Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

ice.dhs.gov>

It’s a ways away, but it’s not an issue at all. Just call me or email me when you have a
good idea about when you want me to pick you up. 603 988 -

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: wice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Oct 23, 2019, 3:31 PM

Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

Hi. Just got here. |

[s this location far away from you?
[ am guessing we should be done by 1pm. I will let you know the time tomorrow.

Thank vou,
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

ice.dhs.gov>

From
Date: Wednesday, Oct 23, 2019, 11:16 AM
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Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

Sure. I can pick you up there. I won’t join you for the walk-through though. :)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: wice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Oct 23, 2019, 11:11 AM
Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

That will be great! bul,_ You are invited for the walk

through. It is at 9am

Thank i’ou.

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

From: [PEIOO@ T @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday. Oct 23, 2019, 8:38 AM
To: BIOMBMION I S S O N dhs o>

Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

OK. Do you want me to drive you?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [BONOME T wice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Oct 23, 2019, 8:19 AM
To ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

Hi.
Yes. I would like to see the conditions of the doors and windows outside and inside.

[ am going to be i1_ walk thorough tomorrow morning. I think we should

be done by 12pm.
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Let me send you the doors review I sent to the architect.
Thank you,
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

From: ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Oct 23, 2019, 7:58 AM
To

Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

ice.dhs.gov>

Hi
to join you.

are you planning on going inside the building tomorrow? I’m going to try

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Oct 21, 2019, 12:18 PM

lice.dhs.gov>,

Attached please find proposed site plan. It will be discussed in our meeting
tomorrow.
My concerns below:

FYI, I will be traveling to Portland this week for another project, and | would like
to visit the site to take some photos of the parking area and to see the layout on
site.

Please let me know if you can joint me.
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Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washingto 36
C: 202-754]

b)(6);
From: [ETEIIOI e wbrcze.com> o)

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:42 AM

To @mainerealtyadvisors.com>
Cc Dice.dhs.gov>; gsa.gov;

whbrcae.com>;
whbrcae.com>; @wbrcae.com>
wbrcae.com>
Subject: RE: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

s I —

PEOE@METTTa1a, nears

ARCHITECT, DEPARTMENT MANAGER, SENIOR FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect; also licensed in MA, NH and VT

o [=]1

(L)(7)(C)

2/ [PX6: ®NC)_]
207.404 cell
44 Central Street
Bangor, ME 04401
wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter
From (BB o wbrcae.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:30 AM
To

wbrcae.com>-
wbrcae.com> (IO
[EENBMECY " T|@mainerealtyadvisors.com>

Subject: FW: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access
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

wbrcae.com | Facebook | Linkedln | Twitter
From_Mrboroughmaine.orp

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 4:10 PM

To @wbrcae.com>

Cc @gmail.com| @wbrcae.com>

Subject: Re: 40 Mason Libby Road - Site Access

Hello,

Any other questions please let me know

On Fri, Oct 4, 2019 at 1:35 PM [BEEBIACTT T o wbrcae.com> wrote:

Please give me a call to review.

2021-ICLI-00025 1266



(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

AlA, NCARB

ARCHITECT, DEPARTMENT MANAGER, SENIOR FIRM ASSOCIATE
Maine Licensed Architect; also licensed in MA, NH and VT

[=>=1

947,
207.40 cell
44 Central Street
Bangor, ME 04401
wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

CFPE CFI-II CFPS
Fire Prevention Bureau Captain

Commercial Code Enforcement Olfficer

259 US Route One

carborough, ME 04070-0360

P: (207)-73 + (207)-730-4270

scarboroughmaine.org

www.scarboroughmaine.org/
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From: pPeeneg ]

Sent: 27 Nov 2019 18:40:13 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - OCIO-OPR responses
Importance: High

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
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500 121" Street SW.
Washington, DC 2

From OO pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 1:17 PM
To:

associates.ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>

@ice.dhs.gov>;[PEIBME e ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>-

ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>;

associates.ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>;
associates.ice.dhs.gov>;
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - OCIO-OPR responses

Thanks,

Lead IT Specialist

Operations Division

Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Office: 202-732-
Mobile 202-527

ICE S Desk 53347 SR
From:@PEOIOOOTT T Ieice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 12:25 PM

To-IEOIOOCT T T associates.ice.dhs.gov>; [EXENBINCINNN
ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>;{DISNBXNEC

ice.dhs.gov>
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>{BIEIBMETT

ice.dhs.gov>;

associates.ice.dhs.gov>[PEEBNC ]

ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;
associates.ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: ERO Scarborough - OCIO-OPR responses
Importance: High

To all,

Thank you,

: : . Infl. Assoc. .
OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW [BIELBINC) ]

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-7

2021-ICLI-00025 1270



From:
Sent: 27 Nov 2019 19:20:07 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - OCIO-OPR responses
Importance: High

From: ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 1:58 PM
To

ice.dhs.gov>

associates.ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>; -

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

Office: 202-732
Mobile: 202-52
Email .dhs.
ICE Service Desk: 888-347-7762 or via web https://servicedesk.ice.dhs.gov/ServiceDesk

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 1:40 PM

i .ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs. ov>;-
ice.dhs.gov>
ice. dhs ov> ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>

[@associates.ice.dhs.gov>;
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - OCIO-OPR responses
Importance: High
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From: poone ]

Sent: 5 Feb 2020 14:37:19 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - Safety Film, bench, water fountain, canopies.
Importance: High

Good Morning -

I just sent an email to GSA about confirming that the proposed film complies with GSA
standards.

Let you know later.
Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: [DISIDMCI

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:29 AM
To

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - Safety Film, bench, water fountain , canopies.

Good morning_

i 2L R —

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:59 PM
Tob

Subject: ERO Scarborough - Safety Film, bench, water fountain , canopies.

Attached for your review and comments.
My comments in red below:
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(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Thank vou

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
0:305-597
C: 202-75

e D

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:23 AM
T

R T
OO 0000000000000 ]

Subject: 4279.00 - GSA DHS Scarborough -

Please see the attached images / cut sheets for the following.
e Water Fountain
e Detention Bench (There are options)
e Canopies
¢ Window Film

OO ain, nears

ARCHITECT, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

[=]1

207:828
207.659 cell
30 Danforth Street

Portland, ME 04101
wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

From: R |

Sent: 10 Feb 2020 16:41:17 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - Safety Film, bench, water fountain, canopies.
Importance: High

See GSA response below in red:

Please advise me.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

From N

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:29 AM

F

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - Safety Film, bench, water fountain , canopies.

Good morning-

s L —

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:59 PM
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

TepeeOO© 00000000000

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

0:305-597|
C: 202-75
From EEINTE

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:23 AM
To_

L ——

Subject: 4279.00 - GSA DHS Scarborough -

Please see the attached images / cut sheets for the following.
e Water Fountain

Detention Bench (There are options)

Canopies

Window Film

[EEEME T AIA, NCARB
ARCHITECT, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

[=1

207-828
207.659 cell
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30 Danforth Street

Portland, ME 04101
wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter
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From: poemne ]

Sent: 14 Nov 2019 21:53:53 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - Secure parking fence

poene |
Thank iou,

FMD|OAFM|DHSJICE
Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my IPhone.

From:@OOOO™ 7

Date: Tuesday, Nov 12, 2019, 4:23 PM
TO:F

Subject: ERO Scarborough - Secure parking fence

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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From:

Sent: 14 Nov 2019 21:57:20 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - Secure parking fence

No problem, that is my job:-)

Thank vou

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

FromPEIOOEO T
Date: Thursday, Nov 14, 2019, 4:55 PM
To:

arborough -

Secure parking fence

_Thank you for following up with me.

EEEOET sppo
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78-

Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

From:
Date: Thursday, Nov 14, 2019, 16:53
To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough - Secure parking fence

Thank iou,
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From: |

Sent: 28 Nov 2018 21:10:08 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Road South Portland
Importance: High

Thank you

Facilities Management Division (FMD)
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

c:zoz-?sa-

From: [XEIOMETT

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:54 PM
To:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Road South Portland

[EXEERRENN s oo

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780-
Desk Phone#: 207-80

Cell Phone#: 207-252

Fax#: 207-780-3216

romPE@OOO T
Date: Wednesday, Nov 28, 2018, 15:51

OO 00000 ]
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Road South Portland
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FOR LEASE

EASTERN MALL OFFICE PARK
75

JOHN ROBERTS ROAD, BUILDING B
SOUTH PORTLAND, ME 04106

v PROPERTY HIGHLIGHTS

+ 2,533 - 5,760 sf Class A office space in Building B at Eastern Mall Office Park in South
Portland. The Development is located just minutes from 1-295, the Portland International
Jetport, and the Maine Turnpike.

+ Eastern Mall Office Park offers easy accessibility, a suburban campus setting, ample
on-site parking and tenant signage rights on the building. The surrounding area boasts
several large office park developments as well as a host of retail stores and national chain
restaurants.

+ Eastern Mall Office Park is home to a variety of successful businesses including USI,
MMC - Pediatrics, Sebago Technics, Canon Solutions, Bottomline Technologies, The Bean
Group, Merrimack Mortgage Company and others.

+ Eastern Mall Office Park’s attractive and efficient single-story design offers signage
opportunities and an abundance of parking at Tenant’s door.

+ 493 spaces provides parking of approximately 5 spaces per 1,000 sf.

One Canal Plaza, Ste 500
Portland, ME 04101 CBRE | The Boulos Compuny

207.772.1333

www.boulos.com Part o 3RE affiliat ork
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FOR LEASE

EASTERN MALL OFFICE PARK

PROPERTY DETAILS

RN
- 1l "é\,& 2\
NP 2 N
. ooo N \.\Q‘} \
Property Owner Roberts Road Associates P O/ \
U o‘é‘{{,\ 2
Yoy /e .
e Ufai et v Smaat o A K
AvaliatisiSpace Unit 11B - 3,227+ sf - éﬁi@*/é
R )
fp\
Availability Summer 2019
Abundant, ' G_reéter &
Sl Approximately 5 spaces per 1000 SF Portland |
IPediutrics_
Occupancy Negotiable ! E
|- . A k f .
Lease Rate $16.00/ SF NNN s e
|
|
Real Estate Taxes $2.00/ st 1
$2.99/ sf (Est.) '
CAMS Excludes premises electricity, cleaning/trash r
removal, heating ]l
and cooling. Bottormbine

Technologies

!
%onlver:ji%mly |0C?\fﬂed cloTse to Lhe J'
ortland Jetport, Maine Turnpike,
Location [-295 and the amenities of the
Maine Mall area. '

L
I

O —— T b — T e "

lo. il
e

One Canal Plaza, Ste 500

Portland, ME 04101 CBRE The Boulos Compuny

207.772.1333
www.boulos.com Part of the CBRE offiliate network
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75

JOHN ROBERTS ROAD
South Portland, ME 04106

@ FLOOR PLAN

1 __L J

UNIT 11B
3,227 + SF

FRONT

. - [EDIUBLDELW —‘

UNIT 10B
2,533+ SF

One Canal Plaza, Ste 500

Portland, ME 04101 CBRE | The Boulos Compuny
Part o

207.772.1333
www.boulos.com

ffiliate network
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FOR LEASE 75
EASTERN MALL OFFICE PARK 'O o o

GREG BOULOS
Partner

+1207 772133371
+1207 871 1288F
gboulos@boulos.com

SAM MARINKO
Associate

+1207 772 1333T
+12078711288F

smarinko@boulos.com

© 2018 The Boulos Company, Inc., d/b/a CBRE | The Boulos Company. Part of the CBRE affiliate network. All rights reserved.
This information has been obtained from sources believed reliable, but has not been verified for accuracy or completeness. You
should conduct a careful, independent investigation of the property and verify all information. Any reliance on this information is
solely at your own risk. CBRE and the CBRE logo are service marks of CBRE, Inc. All other marks displayed on this document are
the property of their respective owners. Photos herein are the property of their respective owners. Use of these images without
the express written consent of the owner is prohibited.

One Canal Plaza, Ste 500

Portland, ME 04101 CBRE The Boulos COITIIJIJIIY

207.772.1333

www.boulos.com Part of the CBRE offiliate network
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From:

Sent: 28 Nov 2018 21:31:27 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Road South Portland
Attachments: ERO-OCIO Space Breakdown 3.21.18.pdf
Importance: High

| consulted with my boss and you cannot be next to a facility that relates to caring for
children

daycare/pediatrician, school, etc.

Thank you,

IBCI Iities !anagement !IVISIOH l!|!|!|

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4:09 PM

opoeo ]
Subject: RE: 75 John Roberts Road South Portland

Importance: High

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS | ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

c:zoz-?sa-
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PRO-xx-ERO-xxxx Portland, ME ERO & OCIO Relocation
S
@
o
()
lg
=)
s Admin File Room
% Conference Room 100 155 150
-E IT/Telecom Closet 60 93
- Break Room 80 124
<
§
Total Personnel
100 135
200 270
220 297
100 135
3 100 135
o 140 189
o
(7] 300 405
‘E 100 135
o
: ° iz
n
g 78 105
5 o
= 200 270
220 297
175 236
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1 sallyport.

o be secured for GOV parking).
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From:

Sent: 16 Jun 2020 21:20:15 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: 4290 - GSA DHS Scarborough - RFI
Importance: High

Thank you!

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:05 PM

To
Subject: RE: 4290 - GSA DHS Scarborough - RFI

Looks good, thank you

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Tuesday, Jun 16, 2020, 5:01 PM
To:

Subject: RE: 4290 - GSA DHS Scarborough - RFI

Looks good.

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
Date: Tuesday, Jun 16, 2020, 4:56 PM

To
Cc:

Subject: FW: 4290 - GSA DHS Scarborough - RFI

See the conference room sign in the architect's email below. Is this what you want? |

need your review and approval.
Also do you have any issue with sharing this with the sign’s contractor?

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F133172
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From whbrcae.com>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 4:08 PM

Subject: 4290 - GSA DHS Scarborough - RFI
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Afternoon All
We received an RFl today regarding signage from the contractor.
They are looking for direction on the text for the raised letter signage in the Conference Room.

We had previously removed and any mention of “ICE” or “ENFORCEMENT & REMOVAL OPERATIONS”

from the documents to avoid unnecessary spread of the occupants of this space.
| am going to share the attached image with the contractor to get them going on the shop drawings but |

wanted to confirm that with you all first.

Please let me know if there are any issue with sharing this with the contractor.

Thank you

AIA, NCARB
ARCHITECT, PROJECT MANAGER, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

=1
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207.828
207.659

30 Danforth Street

Portland, ME 04101
whbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter
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Sent: 9 Jun 2020 21:04:02 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes

Attachments: DHS SCARBOROUGH FINISHES-SCHEME 3 -REV 06-09-20.xIsx, FINISH SCHEME-
REV-06-09-2020.pdf

Importance: High

Attached the finishes you selected with me today for your review and approval.

Thank i0u|

(b)(6); MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
(b)(7)HC) Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

26NW 20 Sireet
Mianit;-F1 33172
0:305-59
C: 202-754

e O —

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:02 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes

Yes. Opening it up now.

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216
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rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:42 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes

Please confirm.

(b)(6); MA. NCARB, SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
(b)(7)C) Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

From: wbrcae.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:37 PM

op@one 0000000000000 ]
sa.gov> [IENEINCI g sa.gov>

Cc: wbrcae.com>
Subject: RE: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

It looks as though the boards have been delivered.
Please see below.
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Proof of Delivery

Dear Customer,

This notice serves as proof of delivery for the shipment listed below.

Tracking Number Weight
120374050195684002 6.00 LBS

Service Shipped / Billed On
UPS Next Day AIr@ 06/08/2020
Delivered On Received By
06/09/2020 11:38 AM SIG ON FILE

Delivered To Left At
SOUTH PORTLAND, ME, US Recetver

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to serve you. Detalls are only available for shipments delivered within the last 120
days. Please print for your records if you require this information after 120 days.

Sinceraly,
UPS
Tracking results provided by UPS: 06/09/2020 1:29 P.M, EST

Print this page

AlA, NCARB
ARCHITECT, PROJECT MANAGER, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

WBRC Architects Engineers

207.828
207.659

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 8:45 AM

sa.gov> sa.gov>
Cc whbrcae.com>

Subject: RE: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes
Importance: High

(EXTERNAL)
Thank you -I will check with the field office.

(0)(6); MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
(b)(7)HC) Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

26NW 20" Sireet
Miariti; Fl 33172
0:305-59
C: 202-754
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From: [BISTEINCI e wbrcae.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:26 AM

Cc: whbrcae.com>
Subject: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Good Morning Everyone
| wanted to let you all know that the finish boards were shipped out last night and should be arriving at

the South Portland Field Office sometime this morning.
Please let us know if you have any issues.

Thank you

UPS Tracking Number - 120374050195684002

[POOMETTTT Aia, Nears

ARCHITECT, PROJECT MANAGER, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

207.828
207.659

30 Danforth Street

Portland, ME 04101
wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter
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APC-1 ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE / Scheme 1|  ULTIMA HIGH ARMSTRONG WHITE 24"X24" TILE, |Approved https://www.armstrongceilings.co
NCR, TEGULAR 15/16" GRID m/commercial/en-us/commercial-
ceilings-walls/ultima-high-nrc-
ceiling-tiles.html

APC-S METAL WORKS ARMSTRONG WHITE 24"%24" TILE |Approved / Provide secure ceiling as Product spec will be changed.  https://www.armstrongceilings.co

SECURE LOCKS specified on sheet AE701 and to match m/commercial/en-us/commercial-
PLUS, specifications. ceilings-walls/metalworks-
securelock-ceiline-tiles.html

CPT-1 CARPET TILE / Scheme 1 / All the BASIC SHAW BLUE HERRING N/A Approved https://www.shawcontract.com/en-

other spaces with carpet Us/productspec/show/5t121/17481

CPT-2 CARPET TILE / Scheme 1/ SURROUND SHAW BLUE HERRING N/A Approved https://www.shawcontract.com/en-

Conference room, SSDO offfice, US/productspec/show/5t125/17481
0CIO0 office, Informant interview.

CT-1 CERAMIC TILE for bathrooms ARTICULO DAL TILE COLUMN GREY AROS 12" x 24" Approved Product spec will be changed. https://www.daltile.com/product/

walls & floors in women's, men's New color DCOFis >/+ 0.42; Grouttobe  |Articulo?color=Column-
lockers. selected from submittal Grey&shape=Rectangle

CcT-2 CERAMIC TILE/ for locker's ARTICULO DAL TILE COLUMN GREY ARDS 1"x 3" Approved Product spec will be changed. https://www.daltile.com/product/

shower floor . New color DCOF is =/+ 0.42; Grout to be Articulo?color=Column-
selected from submittal Grey&shape=Rectangle

CT-3 New Code | NEW CERAMIC TILE/ for Vest & ARTICULD DAL TILE HEADLINE GREY AR10 6" X 18" Approved Product will be added. ; Grout to| https://www.daltile.com/product/

staff entry New tile & color be selected from submittal Articulo?color=Headline-
Grev&shape=Rectangle

cT-4 CERAMIC TILE for Break Room COLOR WHEEN DAL TILE MATTE URBAN PUTTY 3"X6" Approved Product will be added; Grout to |https://www.daltile.com/product/
backsplash COLLECTION 0761 (CT-4 OPTION 2) be selected from submittal Color-Wheel-Collection-
CLassic Classic?color=Matte-Desert-

Gray&shape=Rectangle OR
https://www.daltile.com/product/
Color-Wheel-Collection-
Classic?shape=Rectangle&color=Ma
tte-Urban-Putty

EPOXY-1 EPOXY RESINOUS Scheme 1 HYBRI-FLEX-EC DUR-A-FLEX SEA GLASS N/A Approved. https://www.dur-a-flex.com/our-

Floor/Cove/ for Processing / products/floor-systems/hybri-flex-
holding rooms, Man Trap, o
Property closet.
EPOXY-2 EPOXY RESINOUS Scheme 1 HYBRI-FLEX-EB DUR-A-FLEX SLATE GRAY N/A Approved https://www.dur-a-flex.com/our-
Floor/Cove/ for Sallyport products/floor-systems/hybri-flex-
Approved https://www.armstrongflooring.co
ELECTROSTATIC DISSAPATIVE OCEAN AIR (ESD-1 m/commercial/en-

S VINYL RREELONET. ARV IRONG OPTION 2) us/products/esd/static-dissp-
excelon-sdt.html

LvVT-1 LUXURY VINYLTILE / Brake Room | INTERCHANGE 30 FUSION STURDY OAK 6" planks  |Sand castle disaproved: This model Product changed to requested | http://www.fusionvisionfloors.co

disaproved COMMERCIAL Interchange 30 is a residential LVT, and the LVT. m/products/hi-traffic/
color is very light. Provide commercial HI-
TRAFFIC PLANKS Sturdy Oak.

P-1 PAINT GENERAL / Scheme 2 PROMAR 200 | SHERWIN WILLIANS SHIITAKE N/A Approved https://www.sherwin-
williams.com/homeowners/color/f
ind-and-explore-colors/paint-
colors-by-familv/SW9173-shiitake

P-2 PAINT ACCENT WALLS / Scheme 2 PROMAR 200 SHERWIN WILLIANS Sherwin Williams N/A Approved Paint options will be updated. https://www.sherwin-

for the conference room and the 6236 Grays Harbor williams.com/architects-specifiers-

lobby. designers/color/find-and-explore-
colors/paint-colors-by-
family/SW7507-stone-lion;
https://www.sherwin-

P-3 New Code | PAINT FOR METAL DOORS & N/A Approved Paint will be changed to SW7068 | https://www.sherwin-

FRAMES Grizzle Gray to coordinate with |williams.com/architects-specifiers-
wall base 20 charcoal. designers/color/find-and-explore-
colors/paint-colors-by-
familv/SW7068-grizzle-grav
2UZT-ICLI-000Z0 128906



RM-1 RUBBER MAT / Scheme 1 TUFLEX SPARTUS ROPPE CHARCOAL 253/4 x 25 | Approved https://roppe.com/tuflex-spartus-
INTERLOCKING 3/4" multipurpose-sports-flooring/
SSURF1/551 SOLID SURFACE CORIAN MN/A Approved- Wilsonart, Angel Falls (SSURF | Wilsonart, Angel Falls (SSURF  |https://www.corian.com/-colors-of-
OPTION 2) Approved OPTION 2) Approved corian-r-
https://www.wilsonart.com/angel-
falls
TP-1 TOILET PARTITION HIINRY-HIDERS SCRANTON BRUSHED NICKEL N/A Disapproved. Provide Stainless Steel toilet |Toilet partitions will be changed | https://globalpartitions.com/produ
disapproved partitions. See photo attached. to stainless steel. cts/stainless-steel/
VCT-1 VINYL COMPOSITION TILE / STANDARD ARMSTRONG 12"x12" Approved- Dutch Delf 51916 ?Approved |3 New colors will be provided as https://globalpartitions.com/produ
Scheme 1 & 2 for Mechanical EXCELON requested: Grayed Blue 51874 |cts/stainless-steel/
closet, Detainee Interview Room, IMPERIAL (VCT-1 OPTION 1), Dutch Delf
Tactical Equipment and Bulk TEXTURE 1916 (VCT-1 ; 2
Storages. COMMERCIAL 51916 (VCT-1 OPTION 2), and
Victoria Blue 59230 (VCT-1
OPTION 3}
VWB-1 VINYL WALL BASE JOHNSONITE 4.25"H Approved-Johnsonite 20 Charcoal (VWB-1 |Johnsonite 20 Charcoal (VWB-1 |https://commercial.tarkett.com/en
OPTION 1) OPTION 1) Approved _US/collection-C001527-scs-color-
chips/28-medium-grey
5CWD WOOD VENEER [/ Scheme 1 & 2 MASONITE DOORS Approved-Masonite Aspiro White birch in | Masonite Aspiro White birch in |http://online.fliphtmlIS.com/ihdm/
SCWD (Solid Core Wood Doors) is CLEAR both plain sliced (SCWD 1) both plain sliced (SCWD 1) and |nruv/#p=8
the product. rotary (SCWD2), clear finish http://online.fliphtm|5.com/ihdm/
proposed (match closest to nruv/#p=10
IMG_0067 and IMG_0090.
wbD WOOD CABINETS Cherry, Oak, and a Approved - White Oak-plain sliced, Stout

wood sample for the

brake room maching

the LVT STURDY OAK
color.

(WD OPTION 2)

Proposing to match Masonite
Aspiro species/stain: Cherry-
plain sliced, Cocoa Bean (WD
OPTION 1); White Oak-plain
sliced, Stout (WD OPTION 2);
Natural Birch-rotary, Nutmeg
(WD OPTION 3)

http://online.fliphtm|5.com/ihdm/
nruv/i#tp=12
http://online.fliphtm|5.com/ihdm/
nruv/#p=6
http://online.fliphtm|5.com/ihdm/
nruv/#p=10
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12 Jun 2020 17:03:20 +0000

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes
Importance: High

2021-ICLI-00025 1299




MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, F1 33172
0:305-59
C: 202-75

Subject: RE: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes

Thanks-

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

en or verbal form.

2021-ICLI-00025 1300
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:

Date: Tuesday, Jun 09, 2020, 5:36 PM
To
Cc
Subject: FW: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes

FYI, see email | sent to the architect with your concern.

(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager

HSI SAC Miami

From: [

wbrcae.com>
Subject: RE: 4290.00 - GS DHS Scarborough - Finishes
Importance: High

Yes, they got the board.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.,
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F133172
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0:305-597
C: 202-75

From wbrcae.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:37 PM

To:
sa.gov sa.gov>

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
UPS Next Day Air® 06/08/2020
Delivered On Received By
06/09/2020 11:38 AM. SIG ON FILE

Delivered To Left At
SOUTH PORTLAND, ME, US Receiver

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to serve you, Detalls are only available for shipments delivered within the last 120
days. Please print for your records if you require this information after 120 days.

Sincerely,
UPS
Tracking results provided by UPS: 06/09/2020 1:29 P.M, EST

Print thes page

IA, NCARB
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
Sent: 30 Dec 2019 13:40:40 +0000

Subject: RE: 39691Scarborough, ME Cabling Package
Attachments: ERO Scarborough - SDDO Office 104 layout 12-19-19.pdf
Importance: High

oo |

Do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

Region | | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management

FMD|OAFM|DHSJ|ICE
0 12'" Street SW

Waslitagton, DC 20536

0:305-59

C: 202-75

From
Sent Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:17 PM

Subject: RE: 39691Scarborough, ME Cabling Package

One requested change for the SDDO’s office (room 104).
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Regards,

New England Area/East Region, IT Specialist
IT Field Operations Branch

IT Operations Division

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Office: 207-808
Mobile: 207-80
Email:
ICE Service Desk: 888-347-

From

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 3:02 PM
To:
Cc:
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Subject: 39691Scarborough, ME Cabling Package

Hello:
Attached is the OCIO Cabling Package.

e Thisis a draft for stakeholder review and comment. In the absence of timely requests for
changes, this draft will be submitted to the Regional Deployment Lead (RDL) for final approval
and release as the project cabling requirements.

o This submission includes approved changes. Including, but not necessarily limited to:
= Workstation outlet locations and configurations
= Backbone cabling
= Patch cords
= Floor plans

Please direct review comments to the Cable Design Lead, _

Regards,

Ca!'e!Wireless Design

Perspecta|(OSDSS) Contract

IT Operations Division/ Infrastructure Project Services Branch
Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Department of Homeland Security

Desk: (202)-73
Cell: (240)-446

E-Mail address
ICE Service Desk: 888-34
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From:

Sent: 11 Apr 2019 11:37:05 +0000
To: poone ]
Subject: RE: DHS ERO Scarborough, ME Snow Removal

Thank vou,

FMD|OAFM|DHSJ|ICE

From PRI

Date: Thursday, Apr 11,2019, 7:35 AM
TO:P

Subject: RE: DHS ERO Scarborough, ME Snow Removal

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From
Date: Thursday, Apr 11, 2019, 7:34 AM
To

Subject: FW: DHS ERO Scarborough, ME Snow Removal

0 O 0 commen PO

Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my IPhone.

Thank you,

FMD|OAFM|DHSJ|ICE

sa.gov>
Subject: Re: DHS ERO Scarborough, ME Snow Removal
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Thank you!

et o 0 200w 634

wrote:
See comment below.

Thank you,

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

From: sa.gov>

Apr 10.2019. 4:25 PM

Ce: sa.gov>
Subject: Re: DHS ERO Scarborough, ME Snow Removal

Has there been any thoughts on this? Thanks!

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 4:54 PM [DIOIODOTT T @ gsa.gov>

wrote:

Mozuom
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Thank you,

U.S. General Services Administration
Office: (617)-9
Cell: (617)-480

[=1

U.S. General Services Administration
Oftfice: (617)-
Cell: (617)-48
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[=1

U.S. General Servi inistration
Office: (617)-96
Cell: (617)-480-

[=<1
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From:

Sent: 5 Sep 2019 14:38:46 +0000

Cc:

Subject: RE: DHS ERO Scarborough-Meeting Invite Protocol
Importance: High

Hi-and all.

We have 10 days for review and comments. | need everyone comments by COB next Tuesday
the 10,

| will schedule a meeting for Wednesday 11 to go over ICE comments prior to my meeting with
GSA, so we all can be in the page Thursday.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW

Washington. DC 20536
C: 202-754

From I

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 10:18 AM

Subject: RE: DHS ERO Scarborough-Meeting Invite Protocol

i PP
Local ITFO_wiII not be available that day, however we can have someone on

the call to relay any questions for local ITFO.
We will review the drawings you sent yesterday and provide comments prior to Thursday.

Thanks,
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(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

New England Area Manager, East Region
IT Field Operations Branch

IT Operations Division

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Office: 603-629
Mobile: 207-25
E-mail

ISP S o

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 9:54 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: DHS ERO Scarborough-Meeting Invite Protocol
Importance: High

and all,

Are you available next Thursday September 12th at 9:00 am to go over the DIDs with GSA and
the Architect’s lessor team?

If any have a problem with that date and time please let me know.

Thanks,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHSJ|ICE

500 12" Street SW [BIEEBINE)]

Washingto 36
C: 202-754

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:53 AM
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Subject: DHS ERO Scarborough-Meeting Invite Protocol
Importance: High

Good Morning-

Below Meeting Invite Protocol for ICE on design and construction meetings:

Meeting Invites Protocol. (basic personnel for standard projects)

Program Office (HSI, ERO, etc.)

Mission Support. (HQ and local)

Field Office (I would invite the local program office head(s) (RAC, AFOD, SDDO, etc.)
OPR —

(). OCIO PM

b)(7)(C
it GSA is responsible for inviting anyone outside of ICE, like the Lessor, GSA SMEs, A/E, GC, etc.

Please review the list below and let me know if you would like to invite any other
personnel, or any of your upper leadership.
Can you provide the Antenna, and your local Mission Support point of contact?

Field Office:

Program Office (ERO) Mission Support

OPR Security:

OCIO:

Thank iou,
. . Intl. Assoc. .

OA#M Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
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500 12t Street sw_

Washingto 36
C: 202-754
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From: A N

5 Sep 2019 14:59:22 +0000

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

500 12! Street SW.
Washingto
C: 202-754

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 10:55 AM
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
E-mail:
ICE Service Desk: 888-347

nd | reviewed the two documents and have no comments or questions at this time.
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From: peemne ]

Sent: 25 Jul 2019 16:24:28 +0000

‘
=

Subject: RE: ERO- 40 Mason Libby Rd - 10% DID Resubmission - Scarborough
Importance: High

Hind all,

Tomorrow is the deadline for this 10 % DID review.
Could you please send me your comments, questions or concerns by COB tomorrow?

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW.
Washington, DC 20

C: 202-754-

From {FOTEI ]

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 4:52 PM

_

Subject: ERO- 40 Mason Libby Rd - 10% DID Resubmission - Scarborough

Attached please find the 10% DID Resubmission drawings, and responses from the
architect.

Feel free to forward this email and the attached documents to anybody else that needs
to review and give additional feedback to us.
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Please review the drawings and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW.[PEERAG

Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754-

2021-ICLI-00025 1317



From:

Sent: 5 Feb 2019 17:38:29 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: ERO Market Tour

[ will be back tomorrow. I am at at a Courtyard by Marriott. I rented a car.

FMD|OAFM|DHSJ|ICE

From:

Date: Tuesday, Feb 05, 2019, 12:21 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ERO Market Tour

Are you flying back tonight? Do you want me to pick you up at the airport?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From N

Date: Tuesday, Feb 05, 2019, 12:19 PM

Subject: FW: ERO Market Tour

FYI,
See below.

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

From:[DENGOCTT ) gsa.gov>

Date: Tuesday. Feb 05. 2019. 10:47 AM
To:
Subject: Re: ERO Market Tour

My apologies:
1 Davis Farm is in Portland

1 Commercial Rd is in Scarborough
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Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 9:52 AM, BSOS

wrote:

Field office would like to know:
What town is the commercial Drive and Davis Lane
address in?

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

From: [BONOMET ) osa.gov >

Date: Tuesday, Feb 05, 2019, 7:09 AM

Subject: ERO Market Tour

R c—

Find an updated schedule attached. 1 Davis Farm is on the
agenda.

U.S. General Services Administration
Oftfice: (617)-9
Cell: (617)-4804

[=1
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From:
Sent: 27 Jul 2020 21:19:35 +0000

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough _

Importance: High

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:17 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough

Yes_Thanks for asking.

SDDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

authorized DHS-ufficial. No portion of this report should be furnishedto~the media, either in

ftten or verbal form.

2021-ICLI-00025 1320



Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

G —

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 5:15 PM
To

Cc:
Subject: ERO Scarborough {BIAE"1]

g

Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, F1
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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From:

Sent: 7 Nov 2019 16:29:24 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough lactation room
Importance: High

H! !!!!! !!H! |nt|. !ssoc. !|A

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12! Street SW.
Washingto
C: 202-754

From
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 10:43 AM

opoon©e 00000 ]

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough lactation room

] 2 R

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 10:06 AM
To:
Subject: ERO Scarborough lactation room
Importance: High

To all,

Let me know your thoughts.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12'" Street S
Washington, DC 20536
C: 202-7
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From:

Sent: 10 Jan 2020 18:58:45 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH MAIN ENTRANCE
Importance: High

They are.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 121 Street SW. [BNELBIAEC) ]

6

Washingto:
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:53 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH MAIN ENTRANCE

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From
Date: Friday, Jan 10, 2020, 1:51 PM

To
Cc

Subject: ERO SCARBOROUGH MAIN ENTRANCE

These 2 main doors are the ones that I was referring this morning.
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MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12 Street SW

Washington, DC 20:

0:305-59
C: 202-75
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

From:

Sent: 10 Jan 2020 19:08:52 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: : OUGH MAIN ENTRANCE
Importance: High

ok

G S —

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 2:04 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH MAIN ENTRANCE

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:

Date: Friday, Jan 10, 2020, 1:58 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH MAIN ENTRANCE

They are.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
0 12" Street SW
Waslitngts 536
0:305-59
C: 202-75

From {E

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:53 PM
To:
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15 Oct 2019 12:52:08 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME - Preliminary furniture layout
Attachments: Furniture Plan 9.23.19.pdf
Importance: High

Good Morning OCIO team,
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Please let me know if you have any questions, or concerns.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12t Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754-

From POOE ]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:50 PM
To

Cc:

Subject: ERO Scarborough ME - Preliminary furniture layout
Importance: High

For you review attached please find preliminary furniture layout.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12! Street SW.

Washingto 536
C: 202-7

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 3:21 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Drawing for Scarborough ME
Importance: High

2021-ICLI-00025 1327



Please let me know how to proceed.

Account Manager

M: 404.510
Office images D: 678.325

Ol l Icelima 'gESII'IC.COI'TI

ol

From:

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:26 PM
To
Cc

Subject: RE: Drawing for Scarborough ME
Importance: High

My responses in red below. Can we talk over the phone tomorrow afternoon?

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW.[BIELBIDIC) ]

Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754-

From: (EXGRENDICT

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 1:00 PM

To
Cc:
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Subject: FW: Drawing for Scarborough ME
Importance: High

| have some additional questions and comments based on the marked-up plan.
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Account Manager

Office Ima M: 404.510
o D: 678.325

ofﬁceimaijesinc.com

From:

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 12:24 PM
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: Drawing for Scarborough ME
Importance: High

Good Moming-

My comments below:

My other comments attached.
Please call me if you have any questions.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754-

From:

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:22 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: Drawing for Scarborough ME
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Good afternoon_

Attached is the first draft of the furniture drawing for review. Look forward to receiving your
comments back.

Have a great week.

Account Manager

M: 404. 510
D: 678. 325

ofF celma?esmc .com
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DESIGNER: 0O.I.

ICE - Scarborough . e sy

1515 Holcomb Woods Parkway
FILENAME: Roswell, GA 30076
FURNITURE PLAN PROPOSAL @] ain.
. REVISION www.officeimagesinc.com
Price Modern o Office Images
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From:

20 Aug 2019 17:30:34 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293

Attachments: 2019.08.05 - DID Submission - 40 Manson Libby Rd GSA Fitout OFA rev 08-20-
19.pdf

Importance: High

Attached my comment that | am planning to send COB today.
Please let me know if you have any concerns.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
C: 202-754

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 12:02 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293
Importance: High

Good Morning -and all,

Have you had the opportunity to review the drawings? We have until Thursday 151 to

You can send me your comments via email, or please let me know if you would like for
me to set up a conference call before Thursday 15t
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Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washingto 6
C: 202-754

From
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:31 PM
To

Subject: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293

B -1

Attached for your review please find the updated drawings to reflect the comments from
the previous submission as well as the meeting from last week.

Please let us know if you have any questions about the attached drawings.

Thank ic:uul

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12th Street SW [FEIBHEIIIT]

Washingto 536
C: 202-754
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(0)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

40 MASON LIBBY ROAD
SA FITOUT

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074

10% DID RESUBMISSION

Ref = 3
: ?p-g.‘-e
“I
"W e
o r s
Qﬂﬁ 7 w g W . b
& DAMISHSVILLAGE
g% X
::L‘U‘T“ﬂ =
rngD° =
PROJECT o .
b "'-".-::, ™
S IT E \\ D’::" ?'_ﬂ
b -gﬂ-

Eluh

a8
bt .\_,:"j
\' = Willowdale Golf
o e
' u
2
= §

SCARBOROUGH,
MAINE

B

1 |LOCATION PLAN 2 PROJECT SITE
| |

BANGOR, MAINE
(207) 947-4511
PORTLAND, MAINE
(207) 828-4511

SARASOTA, FLORIDA
ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS wWwWWBRCAECOM

INDEX

AE103 LOCKER ROOM LAYOUT OPTIONS
GENERAL DRAWING
Gloo1 COVER SHEET
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS
AE101 FIRST FLOOR PARTIAL REMOVAL & NEW WORK PLANS
AE102 POWER / COMMUNICATION PLAN
Signature Date
Owner:
Architect:
Contractor: 0 DID SUBMISSION 05 AUG 2019
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE

[£)6), ®)7)(C)

SHEET No.

GI001

COMM No.

4290.00

2021-ICLI-00025 1338




From:
Sent: 27 Nov 2019 16:44:51 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review
Importance: High

Toall,

My supervisor’s response below:

Thank iou,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW.
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-59
C: 202-7

From

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 10:13 AM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293- 50% CDs review
Hi

Please see Section 4.2 B and C. Also, Section 4.3. OCIO does not specify ways and means for
accomplishing the requirements.

Best regards,
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Cable Design Lead - RCDD, PMP, CDT, CTS, ITIL v3

Perspecta | Operational and Solutions Delivery Support Services (OSDSS)
IT Operations Division/Infrastructure Project Services Branch

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Department of Homeland Security

Office: 202-732

Email:
ICE Service Desk: 888-347

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 10:06 AM

opOON© 00000000000 ]
_

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293- 50% CDs review
Importance: High

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW{BIEEBDE

Washingto 36
0:305-597
C: 202-754

From
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:26 AM
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Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review

H

You are correct.

Best reia rds,

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

Department of Security

Office: 202-732
Email
ICE Service Desk: 888-347-

From [DIGTOMC

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:05 AM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review

Thanks,
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Lea! IT Spec1!llst

Operations Division
Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Office: 202-732
Mobile: 202-52
Email
ICE Service Desk: 888-34

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 3:41 PM

To

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review
Importance: High

Some questions where brought in our meeting today that require OCIO and OPR
attention.

Please let me know your feedback.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW|
Washingto
0:305-597
C: 202-754
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From: [

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 7:05 PM

OO0 0000000000000 ]

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review
To all,

Attached please find my comments to the drawings.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank iou,

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

From:
Date: Thursday, Nov 14, 2019, 5:19 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review
To all,

I got comments from OCIO and the Antenna SOW.
Tomorrow, I need to send our 50% comments to the Landlord’s Architect.

I will forward my architectural comments to all of you tomorrow.
Thank you,

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.
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From:

Date: Monday, Nov 04, 2019, 2:39 PM
To

Subject: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review

To all,
Attached please find 50% CDs for your review. Feel free to forward this email to
anybody else that needs to review this sets of drawings.

Let us know any missing item that you feel is needed for this project, and it is not
reflected in this 50% CDs.

Please send your comments before November 151", 2019.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

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
Sent: 27 Nov 2019 14:33:43 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERQ-0293- 50% CDs review
Attachments: RE: ICE - ERO Scarborough ME - Annotated Room Data Sheets
Importance: High

My apologies. See my email to GSA back in 09-11-19. Please let me know if | am
missing somebody.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-754

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 8:57 AM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293- 50% CDs review

| also was not invited to a meeting yesterday. Can you please include myself— and

in future?

Thanks,

Leg IT !pe01a|1st

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

Email :DOTOOOTTTT
ICE Service Desk: 888-347 {E0NEI

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 5:44 PM
To:

Cc

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293- 50% CDs review

g

Can you add me to the invite for the next meeting?

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

FromPEBOOTTEE

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 3:41 PM
To
Cc

2021-ICLI-00025 1346



From:

Sent: 15 Jan 2020 16:32:34 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough - Workstation height panel
Importance: High

From mission support:

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. ATA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW|
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75

FromPO OO ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:27 AM
To:
Subject: FW: ERO- Scarborough - Workstation height panel

peene ]
PeONe ]
MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12th Street SW.
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75

2021-ICLI-00025 1347



From

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:43 AM
To:h

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

C: 202—754-
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Sent: 30 Jan 2020 20:40:49 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments
Importance: High

Done! sent your request to the architect.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 121 Street SW.

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:14 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments

Thanks,

_
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:16 PM
Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments
Importance: High
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3 : . Intl. Assoc.
Region | | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-754

From
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:59 PM

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From@ET BT ]

Date: Thursday, Jan 30, 2020, 12:41 PM
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

From [DIGTOMCT

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:22 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments

Hi again-ION T
From: [

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:20 PM

To
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments
Importance: High

o]

Yes, you have one. Please see below:
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

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:06 PM

To
Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments

Thanks and have a nice day.

From
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:42 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments
Importance: High

FYI,
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Attached please find 75% comments.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12'" Street SW.

Washingto

0:305-597

C: 202-75
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From:

Sent: 30 Jan 2020 17:54:51 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments
Attachments: Detainee Vestibule Search Small-Man-trap.pdf

Importance: High

Attached please find information about the Man-trap from OAFM Design Guide.

Do not hesitate to call me at my cell if you have any questions.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75

From

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:40 PM
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

Washingt 36
0:305-59
C: 202-75
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Facility Design Guide

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

5-150
~FUR UFFICIALC USE UNLCT - DESTROY DOCUMENTS WHEN NO LONGER NEEDED
5.8.2016
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U.S. Immigration Facility Design Guide
and Customs
Enforcement

5-151

“FUR UPFICTATUSE-ONEY - DESTROY DOCUMENTS WHEN NO LONGER NEEDED
5.8.2016
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From: pemenT—

Sent: 30 Jan 2020 20:54:11 +0000

To: PELeNC) |

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments
Importance: High

You are welcome! | know how busy you are, but your help on making decisions is very
important to us.

Hopefully, you will be able to move by the end of August 2020. in 7 months @)

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75
From: [

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:45 PM
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 75% CDs OAFM PM Review comments

Thanks a lot, appreciate your help.

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:41 PM

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

Washing
0:305-59
C: 202-75
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From: peenc ]

Sent: 11 Mar 2020 14:51:58 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough 100 Percent CDs Drawings & Specifications
Attachments: Meeting - Client - Weekly Call In Meeting (3-
Importance: High

To all reviewers,
Attached please find the meeting notes yesterday.
I am waiting for OCIO and OPR comments due on, or before 03-18-2020.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

0:305-597
C: 202-75

From FOTEIT ]

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 5:42 PM
To:

Subject: ERO Scarborough 100 Percent CDs Drawings & Specifications

To all reviewers,

Below the link to get all the documents for 100% CDs. Attached the architect’s transmittal
memo.
We have 10 days to provide comments on, or before 03-18-2020.

IMPORTANT: Click a link below to access files associated with this transmittal that came in
through the WBRC AE Info Exchange web site. The attached file contains the transmittal details.

Download all associated files

Please let me know if you have any problem downloading the documents.

Thank you,
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MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

0:305-59
C: 202-75

From whbrcae.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 9:45 AM

To:

Subject: File Transfer: 100 Percent CDs - Scarborough ERO - 429000 GSA DHS Scarborough

IMPORTANT: Click a link below to access files associated with this transmittal that came in
through the WBRC AE Info Exchange web site. The attached file contains the transmittal details.

Download all associated files

Additional links:
Reply to All

Project Name:

Project Number:

From:
To:
CC:

Subject:
Purpose:
Sent via:

Expiration Date:

Remarks:

429000 GSA DHS Scarborough
04290.00

ETEE) (VBRC AF)

100 Percent CDs - Scarborough ERO
For your review and comment

Info Exchange

None

Please see the attached documents for the 100% Submission.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

EEIEmETTT], ATIA, NCARB
ARCHITECT, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

WBRC Architects Engineers
207.828.
207.659.
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Transferred Files

NAME TYPE DATE TIME SIZE
GSA Scarborough - 100p Adobe Acrobat 3/5/2020 9:34 AM 27,640 KB
Drawings.gdf Document
GSA Scarborough - 100p Adobe Acrobat 3/5/2020 8:27 AM 59,575 KB
Specification.pdf Document
ICE Scarborough ME Microsoft Excel 3/5/2020 9:43 AM 92 KB
Drawing Comment- Review Worksheet
Log !2.]8.20!.)(15){

POPOETTTTT] ATA, NCARB

ARCHITECT, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect

WBRC Architects Engineers

207.828,
207.659,
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From:

Sent: 15 Apr 2020 21:54:06 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.

Attachments: IMG_0090.jpg, IMG_0067.JPG, ERO SCARBOROUGH FINAL FINISH MATERIALS &
COLOR SELECTION.pdf

Importance: High

Attached please find the finish materials & colors discussed today for your approval.
Also attached the photos for the doors, frames and vinyl base board for your reference.
Please let me know if | need to change something. If not | will send to the architect
tomorrow morning.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F1 33172
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: [DIGTOMCI T

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:46 PM

ep@®OO® 0 0000000000000O000]

Subject: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.

Good afternoon all,
| have gone to all the materials and attached please find my recommendations for
review:

» Below some websites as reference for the tiles, vinyl flooring and the sport

] OlOs Tor review.

Are you available sometime tomorrow to go over the Boards?

Please let me know.
Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
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HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20™ Street
Miami, F1 33172
0:305-597

C: 202-754

Dal-Tile
https://www.daltile.com/product/Articulo

https://roppe.com/tuflex-spartus-multipurpose-sports-flooring/#1481730623941-
bcfb55e8-8a69
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https://roppe.com/tuflex-spartus-multipurpose-sports-floorina/#1481730623941-
bcfb55e8-8a69
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ERO SCARBOROUGH FINAL FINISH SCHEME 3

|_CODE__|  PRODUCT | MODEL | MANUFACTURER | COLOR | SZE |  OFAMCOMMENT |




(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

From:

Sent: 15 Apr 2020 14:28:55 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.
Importance: High

No problem, meeting has been moved to 11:am.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, Fl
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:45 AM
To

Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.

I have to change this meeting to 11 AM. and | have another Teleconference that we
are going to have to be on. We will sign in with you at 11. Thank you, Todd

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Wednesday, Apr 15, 2020, 8:15 AM
To
Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.

Good morning -

Can we meet at 10:30 am today? or do you prefer in the afternoon after 3:00pm ?

Please let me know.

Thank vou

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20 Street

Miami, F1 33172

0:305-597

C:202-75
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rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:10 PM

ubject: RE: BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.

Sure, let’s do the boards tomorrow if-can get to the office

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [

Date: Tuesday, Apr 14, 2020, 3:47 PM
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
flooring.

Photos for review.

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

Sent: 16 Apr 2020 12:34:24 +0000

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.
Importance: High

Yes, please see my comment on VCT-1 to the right. | added the 3 colors you told me.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

HSI SAC Miami

11226NW 20" Street

Miami, F1 33172
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 7:33 AM
To

o ——

Subject: RE: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.

| thought we were getting vinyl samples?

From
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:54 PM

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
26 Feb 2020 18:17:18 +0000

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough Completion Date Proposed
Importance: High

From GSA about the comiletion date iroiosed:

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 2
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: EIOOOT T

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:49 PM

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
From: N

(0)(B). Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:39 PM
P0G | 1o T

Subject:

Hi can you let me know what the proposed completion date for the POM project is? (at this

time, anyway!)
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From:

Sent: 13 Jan 2020 22:16:14 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough interior blinds
Importance: High

OKk.

| will finish the construction drawings tomorrow.
If you would like to add a comment, or ask for any clarification, please let me know and |
will add it to my review.

From: PDEIOOCT T

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:10 PM

oPpeON©O 0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough interior blinds

Yes on both. Thanks-

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

i L —

Date: Monday, Jan 13, 2020, 5:06 PM

@O 00000000000 |

Subject: ERO Scarborough interior blinds
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

Sent: 10 Dec 2019 20:13:15 +0000

To: peeoc 0000000000000 ]
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERQ-0293- Meetings

Importance: High

To all,

Every Tuesday at 2:00pm we have a meeting with GSA and the Landlord’s team.
Your feedback is very important to us. Please let me know if you have not been invited
by GSA.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW.[BIELBIAC) ]

Washington, DC 20536
0:305-597
C: 202-7

From
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:50 AM
To:

Subject: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293- Meetings
Importance: High

Hello,
Was everyone invited by GSA for today’s meeting at 2pm? If not please let me know.

Attached please find the project contact list for your reference.

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
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Sent: ug :02:23 +

To: poeone 000000000000 ]
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293

Importance: High

Good Moming- and all,

Have you had the opportunity to review the drawings? We have until Thursday 15 to
reply any comments or concerns you may have.

OCIO reviewed the IT room and they were ok with the dimensions proposed by the
architect’s lessor.

You can send me your comments via email, or please let me know if you would like for
me to set up a conference call before Thursday 15"

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

Washingto 5
C: 202-75
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From: Pe.eC ]

20 Aug 2019 14:49:47 +0000

Ce: |

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293_D13469
Importance: High
No problem.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.

Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754

From
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:10 AM

TopeOOnCe 0000000000000 ]

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293_D13469

Please disregard. | mixed up our Portland projects.

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
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From OO ]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:04 AM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293_D13469

| sent you the cabling requirements document on March 26, then again on June 4 and June 11.

Leg IT !pe01a|1st

Operations Division

Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Office: 202-732

ubject:

Importance: High

Could you explain? | have not seen any cabling package yet. Total personnel i-
employees.
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MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754-

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 9 9:46 AM

ToPOOOC ]
cp@PpOIeOT T
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0-0293_D13469

+i R

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:19 AM

_
cpoone 00000000
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

s LA —

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:57 PM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293_D13469
Importance: High

Hi

No comments at this tim
Best reiards,

2021-ICLI-00025 1378



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

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:32 PM

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

R E—

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW.

Washington, DC 20536
C: 202-754
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From: [ |

Sent: 26 Nov 2019 20:40:41 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERQ-0293- 50% CDs review
Attachments: 2019.11.01 - 50% CDs - 40 Manson Libby Rd GSA Fitout.pdf
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

2021-ICLI-00025 1380



Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank iou,

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

From: [

Date: Thursday, Nov 14, 2019, 5:19 PM

oo 0000000000000 ]

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
To:_

Subject: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293- 50% CDs review

Toall,

2021-ICLI-00025 1381



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

Please send your comments before November 15, 2019.

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

2021-ICLI-00025 1382
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GENERAL DRAWING
GI001 COVER SHEET
GI002 SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
G003 CODE REVIEW NOTES
STRUCTURAL
S101 FOUNDATION PLAN
S102 ROOF FRAMING PLAN
S400 MASONRY SECTIONS AND DETAILS
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS
AD101 FIRST FLOOR REMOVAL PLAN
AD201 EXTERIOR ELEVATION REMOVALS
AE101 FIRST FLOOR NEW WORK PLAN
AE102 ROOF PLAN
AE110 FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
AE201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
AE202 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
AE501 DETAILS
AE601 PARTITION TYPES & DETAILS
AE602 DOOR SCHEDULE & DETAILS
AE701 FINISH SCHEDULE & DETAILS
PLUMBING DRAWINGS
P-001 PLUMBING LEGEND
PD101 FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING REMOVALS PLAN
PL101 FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
PL601 PLUMBING SCHEDULES
MECHANICAL DRAWINGS
M-001 MECHANICAL LEGEND
MD101 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL REMOVALS PLAN
M-101 FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL PLAN
M-601 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS
E-001 ELECTRICAL LEGEND AND LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE
ED101 FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL REMOVALS PLAN
EL101 FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
EP101 FIRST FLOOR POWER AND SYSTEMS PLAN
Signature Date

Owner:

Architect:

Contractor: 0 |50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS01 NOV 2019

REV. DESCRIPTION \ DATE
l‘ <%0 ARCL. S J
b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

SHEET No.

GI001
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PROJECT LOCATION:
40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074

CURRENT BUILDING DESIGN CRITERIA:

BUILDING CODE:
IBC 2015
NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE 2018 EDITION
2010 ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
PREVIOUS USE GROUP: B BUSINESS (SIGN COMPANY)
PROPOSED USE GROUP: B BUSINESS
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: NONCOMBUSTIBLE/UNPROTECTED (2B WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM)
ALLOWABLE AREA
92,000 SF ALLOWABLE
TENANT GROSS SF: APPROXIMATELY 6,080 SF
BUILDING GROSS SF:
ALLOWABLE # OF STORIES: 3 ALLOWABLE /1 PROVIDE
BUILDING HEIGHT: 75" ALLOWABLE / LESS THAN 75’ PROVIDED

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM:
AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM - PROVIDE
FIRE ALARMS, IBC 907.2.2 FIRE ALARMS REQUIRED IN GROUP B WHEN OCCUPANT LOAD > 500 (NOT REQUIRED/ PROVIDED)

EXIT ANALYSIS:
OCCUPANCY LOAD: TABLE 1004.1.2
BUSINESS AREA: 100/GROSS SF
STORAGE/MECHANICAL: 300/GROSS SF

BUSINESS AREAS: 4,771 SF
STORAGE/MECH: 1,309 SF
4,771 /100 = 47.71 + 1,309 /300 = 4.36 = 52.07 OCCUPANTS

EGRESS WIDTH PER OCCUPANCY: TABLE 1005.3.2
USE GROUP B, WITH SPRINKLER SYSTEMS
DOORS AND RAMPS: 0.2 INCHES PER OCCUPANT

52.07 OCCUPANTS X 0.2 INCHES PER OCCUPANT = 10.41 INCHES REQUIRED

TOTAL EGRESS WIDTH PROVIDED IN EXISTING STORE = 108 INCHES

PLUMBING FACILITIES IBC (TABLE 2902.1):
BUSINESS AREAS: 4,771 SF -365SF FOR HOLDING 1,2 &3 =

STORAGE/MECH: 1,309 SF
4,406 /100 = 44.06 + 1,309 /300 = 4.36 = 48.42 OCCUPANTS

48.42 OCCUPANTS = 24.21 OCCUPANTS PER SEX

WATER CLOSETS (MALE) = 1/25= 1 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED

URINALS = NO MORE THAN 67% OF REQUIRED TOILETS = 0 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED
WATER CLOSETS (FEMALE) = 1/25 =1 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED

LAVATORIES (MALE) = 1/40 =1 REQUIRED / 2 PROVIDED

LAVATORIES (FEMALE) = 1/40 = 1 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED

DRINKING FOUNTAINS = 1/100 = 1 REQUIRED /2 PROVIDED

SERVICE SINK = 1 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED

PLUMBING FACILITIES UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE:
ASSUMES 18 OCCUPANTS EXCLUDING OCCUPANT IN HOLDING 1,2 & 3

18 OCCUPANTS = 9 OCCUPANTS PER SEX

WATER CLOSETS (MALE) = 1/15= 1 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED
URINALS 0/9 = 0 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED

WATER CLOSETS (FEMALE) = 1/15 =1 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED
LAVATORIES (MALE) = 1/40 =1 REQUIRED / 2 PROVIDED
LAVATORIES (FEMALE) = 1/40 = 1 REQUIRED / 1 PROVIDED
DRINKING FOUNTAINS = 1 REQUIRED / 2 PROVIDED

|0 [50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS | 01 NOV 2019 |
DESCRIPTION DATE

PROJECT NORTH

ARCHITECTS 'ENGINEERS

WWW.WBRCAE.COM
BANGOR, MAINE 207-947-4511
PORTLAND, MAINE 207-828-4511
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 941-556-0757

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
GSA FITOUT

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
I SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074

CODE REVIEW NOTES

SHEET TITLE:

weRc CcAD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

PROJECT MNo. 4290.00 GRAPHIC SCALE q
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" {:J o

PROJECT MAMAGER:
. DRAWN BY:
[loeee
19

2021-ICLI-00025 1385




|0 [50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 01 NOV 2019 |
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

FOUNDATION PLAN

PROJECT:

SHEET TITLE:
wBRc caD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

PROJECT No. 4290.00 | GRAPHIC SCA'-E., 1
SCALE: As indicated e—
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ROOF FRAMING PLAN NOTES:

| 50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS | 01 NOV 2019

REV DESCRIPTION DATE
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DETAILS
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EXISTING TO REMAIN
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NEW WALL

KEY PLAN
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

FIRST FLOOR NEW WORK
PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

weRc CcAD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

PRO.JECT No. 4290.00 | CRAPHICSCALL, 1
SCALE: As indicated = |A

PROJECT MANAGER: SHESLES:
I DRAWN BY: AE 1 01
19

17 WERC

2021-ICLI-00025 1391




| 0 [50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS | 01NOV 2019 |
DESCRIPTION DATE

WBRC =

ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS

WWW.WBRCAE.COM
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GSA FITOUT
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ROOF PLAN

SHEET TITLE:
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SARASOTA, FLORIDA 941-556-0757

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
GSA FITOUT

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
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FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

WBRC caD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt
PRO.JECT No. 4290.00 | CRAPHICSCALL, 1
1k

PROJECT MANAGER:

. DRAWN BY:
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EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SHEET TITLE:
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PROJECT MAMNAGER
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INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SHEET TITLE:

weRc CcAD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" e
DRAWN BY:

| CHECKED BY:
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DETAILS

SHEET TITLE:

weRc CcAD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

PROJECT No. 4290.00 | CRAPHICSCALL, 1

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

PARTITION TYPES & DETAILS

SHEET TITLE:

weRc CcAD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

GRAPHIC SCALI{E):" 1"
A
BHEET Mo.

CHECKED BY
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DOOR SCHEDULE & DETAILS

SHEET TITLE:

weRc CcAD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

PRO.JECT No. 4290.00 | CRAPHICSCALL, 1
= |"
|

- CHECKED BY:
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GSA FITOUT
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FINISH SCHEDULE & DETAILS

SHEET TITLE:

weRc CcAD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt

PRO.JECT No. 4290.00 | CRAPHICSCALL, 1
I
|

CHECKED BY
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PROJECT NORTH O
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WWW. WBRCAE.COM
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PORTLAND, MAINE 207-828-4511
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 941-556-0757

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
GSA FITOUT

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
N SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074

PLUMBING LEGEND

SHEET TITLE:

WBRC CAD FILE:

PROJECT No. 0000.00 | GRAPHIC SCALE.. n
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" | |
PROJECT MANAGER: HEET Mo.

DRAWN BY: P - 0 0 "I

CHECKED BY:
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FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING
REMOVALS PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

WBRC CAD FILE:

:
SHEET No.
PD101

CHECKED BY {C)COPYRIGHT 2017 WERC
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

PROJECT No. 0000.00 | GRAPHIC SCALE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" |:| A

PROJECT MANAGER: SHESTIRD:
DRAWN BY: I L 1 0 1
CHECKED BY: {C)COPYRIGHT 2017 WERC
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/ S°
: SN

PROJECT

NORTH O

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

PLUMBING SCHEDULES

SHEET TITLE:

WBRC CAD FILE:

PROJECT Mo.

SCALE:

0000.00 GRAPHIC SCALE:I"

PROJECT MANAGER:

SHEET No.

DRAWM BY:

CHECKED BY:

PL601
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DUCTWORK STANDARDS GRILLE, REGISTERS, DIFFUSERS & AIRFLOW HEATING AND VENTING SYMBOLS MISCELLANEOUS ABBREVIATIONS GENERAL NOTES
ABBREV. DESIGNATION ABBREV. DESIGNATION NEW DESCRIPTION ABBREV. DESIGNATION
’ — e == . S s e m—— 1. ALL NEW SPACE THERMOSTATS SHALL BE
ROUND SUPPLY OR | RECTANGULAR SUPPLY OR = SXHAUST SHIE =A EXHAUST AR A ANCHOR MOUNTED 40" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR (AFF).
RG RETURN GRILLE OA OUTDOOR AIR
? ® OUTSIDE AIR DUCT UP JF OUTSIDEAIRDUCTUR 55 BRI DIEEOSER e BALANCING VALVE AD ACCESS DOOR 2. EQUIPMENT, DUCTWORK AND PIPING
' RA RETURN AIR LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE
LSD LINEAR SUPPLY DIFFUSER RLA RELIEF AR AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR EXCEPT WHERE DIMENSIONED. EXACT
ROUND RETURN OR EXHAUST RECTANGULAR RETURN OR sG SUPPLY GRILLE SA SUPPLY AR & CONTHOL YALYE APD AIR PRESSURE DROP N -
AR EUET IR EXHAUST DUCT UP CONTRACTOR TO AVOID INTERFERENCES.
. TG TRANSFER GRILLE AWT AVERAGE WATER TEMPERATURE
% TRIPLE DUTY VALVE 3. FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
" . BD BAROMETRIC DAMPER PROVIDED BETWEEN MOTORIZED UNITS AND
E) ) ROUND SUPPLY OR Jr A RECTANGULAR BDD BACKDRAFT DAMPER DUCTWORK CONNECTIONS.
OUTSIDE AIR DUCT DN SUPPLY DUCT DN > ;
. ‘ SHUT-OFF VALVE BOS BOTTOM OF STEEL 4. PROVIDE ACCESS DOORS IN EQUIPMENT
- BRI TR LTI AND DUCTWORK FOR ACCESS TO DAMPERS,
_ | ] - T — MOTORS, FILTERS, FANS AND ON BOTH
| ROUND RETURN OR EXHAUST RECTANGULAR RETURN OR BV BRICK VENT SIDES OF HEATING COILS. L
? ) AIR DUCT DN + . EXHAUST DUCT DN TYPICAL BOTTOM OF DUCT DIFFUSER DROP
' CD COOLING CONDENSATE DRAINAGE 5. PIPING SHALL BE RUN AS DIRECT AS
|
EeAiEGL R Ty L1 GHECK VALVE o UG EEET BER RiiiTE POSSIBLE, PARALLEL TO & FORMING RIGHT
~o B — ANGLES TO THE LINES OF THE BUILDING,
y v — 4 DIRECTION OF AIRFLOW 0 12'0 g e HAMETER D DRAIN SUPPORTED FROM THE STRUCTURE, FREE
IN INCHES © 1 FLOW CONTROL VALVE o8 DRY BULB FROM POCKETS & SAGS & PITCHED TO LOW
POINT DRAINS.
DN )SOE_;CFM_ DIFFUSER TAG WITH AIRFLOW EAT ENTERING AIR TEMP
o TRAINER W/DRAIN :
DUCT PLAN-INCLINED DROP 45°ROUND (S R L) % \’I ﬁOSE CONN 5 6. LOCATE ALL VALVES FOR EASY ACCESS &
¥ ) ) O (DOWNSTREAM END LOWER) T : ECC ECGENTRIC OPERATION. DO NOT LOCATE VALVES
DUCT ELBOW ~_ BOTTOM BRANCH TAKE-OFF . ElEVRTON W/STEMS BELOW HORIZONTAL.
(ALL AIR TERMINALS SHALL HAVE VOLUME CONTROL VALVE (3-WAY
UP DAMPER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) ( ) EWT ENTERING WATER TEMPERATURE 7. ALL EXTERIOR WALL PENETRATIONS SHALL
? ( ( 8 DUCT PLAN-INCLINED RISE 90° ROUND O/ B FA FRESH AIR BE SEALED WEATHERTIGHT.
(DOWNSTREAM END HIGHER) DUCT ELBOW PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE
L FC FLEXIBLE CONNECTION 8. ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED
ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.
- UCT SECTION.SUPPLY OR TYPICAL CEILING DIFFUSER D FIRE DAMPER
AD_ 30x12 - 9. DUCTWORK SHALL BE COORDINATED TO
FLA FULL LOAD AMPS
? (3 ACCESS DOOR 12'Q ® \?V?JE,LDS?E@S,EBR%E'HGEUEE = f SD-1 < DIFFUSER TAG WITH AIRFLOW > EEE\?S?V?ETF\;EE{?UCWG PREVENT ANY INTERFERENCES W/
HEIGHT XXX CFM (CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE) GPM GALLONS PER MINUTE PLUMBING, PIPING, ELECTRICAL,
B} STRUCTURAL, FIRE PROTECTION, L
\ DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE fe FIQRSEFOWER ARCHITECTURAL AND OTHER WORK.
= 20215 ‘“" ~ TYPIGAL FLEXDUCT CONNECTION TO DIFFUSER AEGULATING VALVE HVAC E %\g IQSNB%H&"N@ENG ALL DUCT SIZES SHOWN ARE CLEAR
8 DUCT SECTION-EXHAUST OR 10.
FLEXIBLE CONNECTION 12'Q _
O g RETURN AIR —— ARROWS INDICATE DIRECTION OF BLOW 3 L HZ HERTZ INTERNAL DIMENSIONS.
< LAT LEAVING AIR TEMP. 11. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL
— LF LINEAL FEET EXISTING DUCT SIZES, PIPE SIZES,
- \ RECTANGULAR DUCT TYPICAL REGISTER/GRILLE & FLOW SWITCH Lra S — LOUVERS, ETC. INCLUDING LOCATIONS &
? 8 BACKDRAFT DAMPER + 5 TRANSITION ARRANGEMENTS OF SAME. COORDINATE
. TO ROUND DUCT M LWCO LOW WATER CUT-OFF NEW WORK WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS.
- ﬁ -
i - . CONTROL GROUP LWT LEAVING WATER TEMPERATURE
—  — | S _1
0 J  VOLUME DAWPER e ACOUSTICALLY LINED DUCTWORK - :m 2 30X CFM SHFFLCGRILE @ M MARIMUR
(OPPOSED BLADE TYP.) DIMENSIONS ARE CLEAR INSIDE o) e THERMOSTAT MBH lTJnclJTlésF;,t\EJF?HB&TASH THERMAL
I 1
J
FD FIRE DAMPER (9 © TEMPERATURE SENSOR MD MANUAL DAMPER
if ir (WITH ACCESS DOORS ir 0 jr RECTANGULAR DUCT SIZE- cop e MINIMUM
| . UPSTREAM & DOWN . | FIRST # IS SIDE SHOWN [ S CO2 WALL SENSOR MOD MOTOR OPERATED DAMPER
STREAM OF DAMPER) & %CFM EXHAUST GRILLE
1 1 MV MANUAL VENT r
O MOD O @ HVAC SYSTEM EMERGENCY SHUT OFF SWITCH N.C. NORMALLY CLOSED
| | | ]
< <  MOTOR OPERATED DAMPER B EE
| , , , PD PRESSURE DROP
. EQUIPMENT TAG LEGEND R REFRIGERANT DETECTOR . FUN IN GOVER
I TA DESIGNATION D.O RPM REVOLUTIONS PER MINUTE
—— FLEXIBLE DUCT — DRAIN-OFF VALVE
ACCU-1 AIR-COOLED CONDENSING UNIT DESIGNATION L SIATIGERESSURE
I
AS-1 AIR SEPERATOR DESIGNATION | UNION TOS TOPORGTERL
PIPING SERVICE LEGEND BS-1 BRANCH SELECTOR BOX DESIGNATION v FERNING VISNES
c INCREASER OR DECREASER CONCENTRIC TVYP. TYPICAL
BIPING LINE DESIGNATIONS CF-1 CIRCULATION FAN DESIGNATION
Vv VENT
. CRAC-1 COMPUTER ROOM AIR CONDITIONING UNIT DESIGNATION I
S| VD VOLUME DAMPER
PIPE SIZE —_ SERVICE DESIGNATION CU-1 AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT DESIGNATION
~ w/ WITH
6" GS DC-1 DRY COOLER DESIGNATION DRIP LEG
WB WET BULB
DS-1 DUCT SILENCER DESIGNATION Ay
E
| NEW DESCRIPTION EXISTING TO REMAIN EXISTING TO BE REMOVED - R REE B DR BESIEHATION EXISTING TO REMAIN i
ER EXISTING RELOCATED
L A.C. REF. LIQUID EL X — 3 —El— —X— EF-1 EXHAUST FAN DESIGNATION ? G HELOC
AUTOMATIC AIR VENT RR REMOVE & RELCOATE EXISTING
s A.C. REF. SUCTION (VAPOR) ES X — ¢ —ES— - FC-1 FLUID COOLER DESIGNATION s eI T BE BB UED
F HG A.C. REG. HOT GAS EHG == S —EHG — Y&~ GH-1 GAS HEATER DESIGNATION — PIPE GUIDE
G LP GAS PIPING EG —X— 2 —EG— X% HC-1 HEATING COIL DESIGNATION ¢ PIPE ANCHOR
GS GLYCOL SUPPLY EGS —— H —EGS — X HP-1 HEAT PUMP DESIGNATION
-—— e e o (G} = = = GLYCOLRETURN —  —— — — EGR— — — —— D¢ —EGR— Y&~ L1 LOUVER DESIGNATION > DIRECTION OF FLOW
HWS HOT WATER SUPPLY EHWS —¢— ¢ —EHWS— Y&~ MAU-1 MAKEUP AIR UNIT DESIGNATION ] PIPE CAP I
=== === = =HWR==== HOT WATERRETURN = —————- EHWR- — — —(— ¢ —EHWR— Y~ P-1 PUMP DESIGNATION
RF-1 RETURN FAN DESIGNATION —0 ELBOW UP OR RISE
RTU-1 ROOFTOP UNIT DESIGNATION
E SF-1 SUPPLY FAN DESIGNATION S ELBOW DOWN OR DROP
SECTION & DETAIL MARKERS
UH-1 UNIT HEATER DESIGNATION
THERMOMETER 0 |50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS |01 NOV 2019
UV-1 UNIT VENTILATOR DESIGNATION _— SEGTION IDENTIFICATION (LETTER) REV. DESCRIPTION DATE ‘
1 VH-1 VENTILATION HOOD DESIGNATION @ PRESSURE GAUGE
IE-5-10 e
+—E| LOW WATER CUT-OFF OQ\&\O
D ZONE LWCO “~— SHEET CONTAINING SECTION &(( 00
VRV HEAT PUMP SYSTEM
INDOOR EVAPORATOR UNIT €D TECHNICAL NOTE- APPLIES ONLY TO _— DETAIL IDENTIFICATION (NUMBER) éo &Q\
SHEET IN WHICH IT APPEARS. &
HVAC EQUIPMENT TAG IDENTIFICATION
11.7 MBH
4 NEW CONNECTION TO EXISTING - SHEET CONTAINING DETAIL
TEMPERATURE CONTROL PANEL
ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS
WWW. WBRCAE.COM
S}—— DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR BANGOR, MAINE 207-947-4511
PORTLAND, MAINE 207-828-4511
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 941-556-0757
40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
SROJECT- SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074
SHEET TITLE:
. WEBRC CAD FILE: ) .
PROJECT No. 0000.00 | GRAPHICSCALE, 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0" |
PROJECT MAMNAGER: HEET No.
DRAWN BY: M -0 0 1
CHECKED BY: (E)coryRIGHT 2017 WBRC
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
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DESCRIPTION

WWW. WBRCAE.COM
BANGOR, MAINE 207-947-4511
PORTLAND, MAINE 207-828-4511
SARASOTA FLORIDA 941-556-0757

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
N SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074

FIRST FLOOR MECHANICAL
REMOVALS PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

WBRC CAD FILE:

_
A
PROJECT MANAGER: SHEET No.

MD101

CHECKED BY: {C)COPYRIGHT 2017 WERC
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DESCRIPTION DATE

ARCHITECTS °ENGINEERS

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

o i
|:| .

PROJECT MANAGER:
DRAWM BY:
CHECKED BY:
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' HOT WATER COIL
Q HEAD ELECTRICAL TAG SERVES MODEL SIZE Al HEA L e APD - NOTES
TAG SERVES MOREL JAEE GPM FT - orT | PG NOTES CFM CFM CFM EAT F | LATF MBH GPM WPD | ROWS | EWT | LWT F
55 SOILER INJECTION PUNP NLINE 150 : S VAV-11 STORAGE & SALLY PORT VCWF 10"Q 55 2 160 1,2,3
P HW SYSTEM PUMP INLINE 508 ] 13 VAV-12 HOLDING ROOMS VCWF 10'Q 55 2 160 1,2,3
P3| DOM. WATER HEATER INLINE 120 1 1 VAV-13 MAT FITNESS VCWF 100 | 55 2 160 1,2,3
PUMP SCHEDULE NOTES: VAV-14 PROCESSING & INTERVIEW VCWF 100 | 55 2 160 1,2,3
;- E’f{EEB gm ;OAOC;CL  THRU BOILER VAV-15 LOCKER ROOMS VCWF 10"Q 55 2 160 1,2,3
UL PEED PUNE T D TECE D VAV-16 CONFERENCE ROOM VCWF 10'Q 55 2 160 1,2,3
F' VAV-21 OPEN OFFICE VCWF 100 | 55 2 160 1,2,3
VAV-22 LOBBY & VESTIBULE VCWF 10"Q 55 P 160 1,2,3
VAV-23 OCIO STAGING, BREAK & CORRIDOR VCWF 10'Q 55 2 160 1,2,3
VAV-24 EXTERIOR OFFICES VCWF 100 | 55 2 160 1,2,3
VARIABLE AIR VOLUME BOX SCHEDULE
EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE i BASED ORTREHE
AN 2. AIR PRESSURE DROP BASED ON MAXIMUM AIR FLOW.
ACCEPTANCE
0 TAG SERVICE MODEL # NOTES 3. CLOSED CELL FOAM LINER
VOLUME DIA. HEIGHT VOLUME
XT-1 HOT WATER SYSTEM
EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE NOTES: ROOFTOP AIR HANDLING UNIT SCHEDULE
1. BASED ON TACO SUPPLY FAN
TAG SERVES CFM M'ﬁ,g%}ﬂDE ESP TSP BHP HP POWER TYPE 8|th RPM
RTU-1 BUILDING NORTH 2,000 0.75 2 0.86 1.0 208/3/60 DIRECT 1,060
RTU-2 BUILDING SOUTH 2,000 0.75 _ : 0.86 1.0 208/3/60 DIRECT 1,060
DIRECT EXPANSION COOLING COIL
TAG AREA ROWS FPI EAT °F LAT °F REFG. EER #CIRCUITS | #OFCOMP | TOTALMBH | SENSMBH AMBIENT TEMP
RTU-1 80/ 67 59/ 57 R-410A 13 1 57.4 427 95
RADIANT CEILING PANEL SCHEDULE RTU-2 80/ 67 59/57 |  R-410A 13 1 57.4 427 95
| SIZE (IN) AVG - GAS HEATING SECTION
TAG TYPE STYLE BTU/HR GPM WPD LENGTH | WIDTH WATER NOTES o 5 . HEAT EXCH CAPACITY
(N ‘ N i F TAG INPUT OUTPUT EAT °F LAT °F FUEL AFUE % GAS CONN. REC'D GAS PRESSURE e BURNERTYPE  oNTROL
RP-1 MODULAR LAY-IN PANEL 6-PASS 1,080 0.50 0.12 48 24 145 70 | 1,2.3 RTU-1 60 49 48 71 NAT GAS 80 1/2" 45-13.5IN-WC SS INDIRECT SNGL STG
_ RTU-2 60 49 48 71 NAT GAS 80 1/2" 4.5-13.5IN-WC SS INDIRECT SNGL STG
?AEK.SNETDC&L?F% FF;SHEL SCHEDULE NOTES: ELECTRICAL
- FILTER MODEL WEIGHT NOTE
2. PROVIDE COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT — soweR | SUPPLY FAN | EXH.FAN [Lovoeanpial  COMP. UNIT UNIT S 0 G IES
3. PROVIDE WITH FACTORY CUT FOIL FACED INSULATION. FLA FLA RLA MCA MOCP
RTU-1 208/3/60 9.4 N/A 25 16.2 33.0 45 2"/MERV 8 | YHCO67E3RXA 1,000 1,2,3,4,5,6,7
RTU-2 208/3/60 9.4 N/A 25 16.2 33.0 45 2"/MERV 8 | YHCO67E3RXA 1,000 1,2,3,4,5,6,7
ROOFTOP AIR HANDLING UNIT SCHEDULE NOTES:
. 1. BASED ON TRANE
2. ADAPTER CURB - FIELD VERIFY EXISTING BASE CURB DIMENSIONS.
3. DOUBLE WALL CABINET WITH 1" FOAM INSULATION.
4. 0-100% ECONOMIZER WITH OUTSIDE AIR HOOD & RELIEF AIR HOOD.
5. FIELD POWERED SERVICE RECEPTACLE.
| 6. 2" PLEATED MERV 13 FILTERS
BOILER SCHEDULE 7. MULTIZONE VAV OPERATION AND CO2 CONTROL
LP GAS AFUE LP GAS VENT AIR COMB AIR
TAG MODEL INPUT EFFICIENCY | PRESSURE | CONNECTION A CONNECTION ELEGERIGAL NOTES DIFFUSER / GRILLE AND REGISTER SCHEDULE
s MBH % IN-WC IN IN MOCP VOLT PHASE o
B-1 EFT-399 367 95 35-14 4 4" 15 115 1 1,2,3,4,5.6 TAG DESCRIPTION SIZE g‘m INSVF;C THE?‘N NC TYPE MODEL MOUNTING NOTES
_ (W x H) (IN-WC)
BOILER SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. BASED ON HTP SD-1 SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER 1,2
2. PROVIDE VERTICAL DIRECT VENT, SEALED COMBUSTION SD-2 SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER 1.2,4
3. CONDENSATE NEUTRALIZATION KIT
4. PROVIDE POLYPROPYLENE COMBUSTION / VENT AIR PIPING AND CONCENTRIC VENT SG-1 WALL SUPPLY AIR GRILLE 1,23
5. BOILER INJECTION PUMP POWERED BY FACTORY BOILER CONTROLLER. SG-2 WALL SUPPLY AIR GRILLE 1,2,3
6. HOT WATER LOOP PUMP ENABLED BY FACTORY BOILER CONTROLLER, WIRING BY DIVISION 26.
J RG-1 RETURN AIR GRILLE 1,2
RG-2 RETURN AIR GRILLE 1,2
EG-1 EXHAUST AIR GRILLE 1,2, 4
EG2 EXHAUST AIR GRILLE i
| DIFFUSER / GRILLE SCHEDULE NOTES: i
1. BASED ON PRICE
2. PROVIDE WHITE FINISH
3. PERFORMANCE BASED ON 22-1/2 DEG FRONT BLADE ANGLE
AIR SEPARATOR SCHEDULE 4. OPPOSED BLADE DAMPER ADJUSTABLE THROUGH FACE OF GRILLE WHERE NOTED ON PLANS.
H ) . i 3
TAG SERVICE MODEL # GPM SIZE DIA HEIGHT géﬁ NOTES
FAN SCHEDULE
AS-1 HOT WATER SYSTEM —
TAG SERVES TYPE MODEL CFM II\IIE-?NPC E‘;‘u RBEEPD WEEGSHT NOTES
AIR SEPARATOR SCHEDULE NOTES: W VT VY :
1. BASED ON TACO .
EF-1 BUILDING EXHAUST ROOF MOUNTED DOWNBLAST | 675 1/2 120 | 1 1,2,3
. EF-2 TOILET ROOM CEILING EXHAUST FAN 75 60 W 120 1 1,4,5
FAN SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. BASED ON GREENHECK
| 2. 24" HIGH INSULATED ROOF CURB WITH DAMPER TRAY |
3. BACKDRAFT DAMPER
MINI SPLIT SYSTEM AC SCHEDULE 4. WHITE ALUMINUM GRILLE, ISOLATION KIT
COOLING SR ELECTRICAL [ REFG. PIPE CONN. ' 5. WALL CAP EQUAL TO SEIHO-SFB-P
F UNIT CAPACITY iy WEIGHT MODEL NO. SERVES
(BTU/H) VOLTS AMPS LIQUID SUCTION
IE-1 12,000 425 208/1 i 1/4 12 29 PKA-A12HAG IT ROOM UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE
COOLING
ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL
UNIT CAPACITY SEER REFG WEIGHT MODEL NO. NOTES TAG SERVES TYPE MODEL CFM MBH GPM WPD EﬁT RPM NOTES r
ACCU-1 (:3; Egg) 15.2 R-410A \;cc)}la_LS '\1’13(*3 3 MAX1|;USE 82 PUY-A12NHAG 1,2.3,4,5 HP rokl PHASE
- ’ ' - : - S5 CUH-1 STAFF ENTRY WALL RECESSED 160 120 1 1,2,3
MINI SPLIT SYSTEM SCHEDULE NOTES: CUH-2 VESTIBULE WALL RECESSED 160 120 1 1,2, 3
] 1. BASED ON MITSUBISHI _ _
2. PROVIDE WITH WIND BAFFLE FOR COOLING OPERATION DOWN TO -20°F UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE NOTES:
3. FACTORY SUPPLIED, FIELD INSTALLED CONDENSATE LIFT PUMP. CONCEALED BEHIND COVER. 1. BASED ON BEAGON MORRIS
4. PROVIDE WITH WIRED THERMOSTAT WITH LCD DISPLAY : 0 150% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS |01 NOV 2019
2. PROVIDE COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT | REV DESCRIPTION DATE ‘
. 3. PROVIDE WALL RECESS KIT :
- s _‘-?..\\
,f/ .-""f \\"- Q\ Oe
|'f ,f'; g \II o &\
. $ <O
¢ SN
) L
PROJECT NORTH O

WBRC(C

ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS

WWW. WBRCAE.COM
BANGOR, MAINE 207-947-4511
PORTLAND, MAINE 207-828-4511
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 941-556-0757

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
GSA FITOUT

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074
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MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

SHEET TITLE:

WEBRC CAD FILE:
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1 1 2 1 3 1 4 1 5 1 5] 1 7 1 8 1 9 1 10 1 11 1 12 1 13 1 14 1 15 1 16 1 17 1 18 19 1 20
a ALL DEVICES, FIXTURES, ETC. SHALL BE NEW UNLESS DESIGNATED WITH THE FOLLOWING TAGS:
E EXISTING TO REMAIN
ER  EXISTING RELOCATED
NR  NEW TO REPLACE EXISTING IN EXISTING LOCATION
R EXISTING TO BE REMOVED
R RR  REMOVE AND RELOCATE EXISTING
% LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE
(| O\ EMERGENCY LIGHT
A A
: ®) FLUORESCENT FIXTURE - UPPERCASE LETTER IS TYPE, LOWERCASE LETTER IS SWITCH CONTROL GROUP WATTS
~ 1L —— RECTANGLES INDICATE NUMBER FIXTURES IN A ROW. . DESCRIPTION SIZE MANCL:J:_I{\CJCL)JRER LENS/LOUVER LA(I':‘I)PS DF{(I:!)EF{ é\nl:lgllgd:g( PER VOLT. NOTES
. CEILING MOUNTED FIXTURE - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE T FIXTURE
A
WALL MOUNTED FIXTURE - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE CEILING RECESSED we |LEDALITE
|A O al WALL MOUNTED LINEAR FIXTURE - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE " | ARCHITECTURAL TROFFER “*%  4122D1ST-L8AESTD - 1OV DIMMING = = MVOLT
i 7 _S_ 7 A [ el pixe  [ERAE LED 0-10V DIMMING 117 34 MVOLT
TRACK LIGHTING - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE ARCHITECTURAL TROFFER 4122-D1-ST-L-8A-D-S-7-D
) CEILING SURFACE . DAY-BRITE
S | CEILING MOUNTED EXIT SIGN - ARROW INDICATES DIRECTIVE ARROW ON SIGN B [eee e A LED 119 26 MVOLT
. H¥ WALL MOUNTED EXIT SIGN - ARROW INDICATES DIRECTIVE ARROW ON SIGN EMERGENCY LIGHTING o, CEILING SURFACE 4L | DAY-BRITE o 23 " VoLt
ﬁﬁb BATTERY PACK WITH EMERGENCY LAMPS AS SHOWN LINEAR STRIP FSS-4-40L-840-UNV
CEILING SUSPENDED . DAY-BRITE i
| REMOTE EMERGENCY LAMP LIGHT FIXTURES B2 |\ INEAR STRIP 4L |Cec 4.400-840-UNV-LSXRI1-FKR-126 LED 133 31 MVOLT SUSPEND TO 15-0" AFF
| S SPST FLUSH WALL TOGGLE SWITCH - MOUNT AT 48" A.F.F TO CENTER - LETTER INDICATES SWITCH GROUP " SE%“% CR)EC(_EI:?EIEED - gﬁ% ?\Lli SO DCOD L —_— P— o - —
g3 THREE-WAY TOGGLE SWITCH - NOTES SAME AS SPST SWITCH ABOVE -4-MP-"*-1-45L40K-DCC-DV-"*-
CEILING RECESSED . |KENALL
4 : .
S FOUR-WAY TOGGLE SWITCH - NOTES SAME AS SPST SWITCH ABOVE 5 SR CEET E*‘IIIEENI'?ALSLU-MW-R-IU--DT-TR — R
N Sk WALL KEY SWITCH - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE
Sp PILOT LIGHT SWITCH - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE
Sv VACANCY SENSOR - MANUAL ON / AUTOMATIC OFF OPERATION - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE- "a/b" ~ KENALL B ~ B REFER TO PLANS FOR QUANTITIES AND
DENOTES DUAL RELAY SENSOR (SINGLE SWITCH W/ (2) RELAYS IS REQUIRED) R R EXITSIGN METSW-MW-R-DT-EL AEBEED 1 MVOLT NUMBER...
| ] X1 X1
Sve VOLUME CONTROL SWITCH - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE x @ EXIT SIGN ~ EJIE‘INE?(L-I;-**-R-DT-EL B BED EED ~ B 4 MVOLT EEEAEBFE ;o PLANS FOR QUANTITIES AND
SL LOW VOLTAGE SWITCH - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE
KENALL
I%s PROJECTION SCREEN CONTOL SWITCH Aﬁb EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK METELHC-24N-MW-2-6.5L-DT LED MVOLT
FADER STATION SWITCH KENALL
M EMERGENCY REMOTE HEAD LED MVOLT
©9 CEILING MOUNTED OCCUPANCY SENSOR - "LN" INDICATES LINE VOLTAGE 1 METER-MW-1-6.5L-12VAC/DC
@ CORNER MOUNTED OCCUPANCY SENSOR
POWER PACK FOR LOW VOLTAGE LIGHTING CONTROL DEVICES
1 EC EMERGENCY LIGHTING CONTROL UNIT
Lo PANEL LP1
@ PROTO GELL VOLTAGE: 120/208V PHASES: 3 WIRE: 4 LOCATION: MECH/ELEC 121
: ) : TYPE: )
C———3 PLUGMOLD 200A MCB FED FROM: MOUNTING: SURFACE
L ) 20 AMP DUPLEX CONVENIENCE RECEPTACLE - MOUNT AT 18" A.F.F. TO CENTER UNLESS NOTWD OTHERWISE - SERVICE KW BRKR | NOTE | NO | PHASE | NO | NOTE| BRKR KW |SERVICE
"GFI" INDICATES GROUND FAULT DEVICE, "U" INDICATES MOUNTED AT 48" OR 6" ABOVE BACKSPASH OR COUNTER,
WHICHEVER IS LOWER - "*" INDICATES GFI PROTECTED BY UPSTREAM DEVICE, "WP" INDICATES WEATHERPROOF 1 A 2
"IG" INDICATES INSULATED/ISOLATED GROUND, "C" INDICATES CEILING MOUNTED, "F" INDICATES FLOOR MOUNTED,
"WR" INDICATES WEATHER RESISTANT RATED, "H" INDICATED HORIZONTALLY MOUNTED, "USB" INDICATES DUPLEX 3 B 4
RECEPTACLE WITH 2-PORT USB CHARGER s c .
] = 20 AMP QUADRAPLEX (DOUBLE DUPLEX) - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE . . 3
@ SPECIAL PURPOSE OUTLET OR EQUIPMENT CONNECTION - COORDINATE LOCATION AND TYPE OF CONNECTION RTU-1  RTU-2
WITH EQUIPMENT BEING SERVED. 9 B 10 A A
) ]| JUNCTION BOX WITH COVER 11 ¢ 12 3#6, 1#10G. IN 1"C
Ve MOTOR - SIZE AS INDICATED - COORDINATE W/ ACTUAL EQUIPMENT BEING SERVED 13 A 14 PANEL
] 4]
NY MANUAL STARTER - COORDINATE WITH EQUIPMENT BEING SERVED SINGLE THROW 15 B 16 A
N FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH - NEMA ENCLOSURE AS REQUIRED REMOTE CONTROL 17 | c | 18 SO 60 60
4 4
: X MAGNETIC STARTER - COORDINATE W/ EQUIPMENT BEING SERVED MCB " :
RE v
<y FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH / MAGNETIC STARTER - NOTES SAME AS ABOVE o B ” 'D
1 GROUND
| 23 & 24 " [
: H ADA ELECTRICALLY-ASSISTED DOOR OPENER PUSHBUTTON = m 5% < [ d ® |
BRANCH CIRCUIT RUN IN CEILING OR IN WALLS
27 B 28
—— ———  LOW VOLTAGE OR CONTROL WIRING - #12 MINIMUM OR AS NOTED 4#350 KCMIL, 1#4G. IN 3"C 4#3/0, 1#6G. IN 2'C
29 C 30 TO BUILDING SERVICE
—#——  MULTI-CONDUCTOR BRANCH CIRCUIT - NUMBER OF HASHMARKS IS NUMBER OF WIRES METER
i (NOT INCLUDING GROUND WIRE) WITHOUT HASHMARKS IS TWO WIRE 31 A 3
<ee—#—  HOMERUN TO CIRCUIT AND PANEL INDICATED - NUMBER OF ARROWS IS NUMBER OF PHASE WIRES - 33 B ”
NUMBER OF WIRES AS INDICATED ABOVE
PANELBOARD NAME - #  INDICATES CIRCUIT HOMERUN 35 & 36
H PANELBOARD NAME - #,RELAY # INDICATES CIRCUIT HOMERUN VIA INDICATED RELAY 37 A 38
——<«——  CONTINUATION OF CIRCUIT 39 B 40 H15 ELECTRICAL 1-LINE DIAGRAM
<———  DIRECTIVE ARROW 41 C 42 NTS
i — PANELBOARD - SEE PANELBOARD SCHEDULE(S)
4 COMBINATION VOICE/DATA JACK - "V" INDICATES NUMBER OF VOICE LINES, "D" INDICATES NUMBER OF DATA LINES
< VOICE JACK - NOTES SAME AS VOICE/DATA JACK ABOVE - "W" INDICATES WALL PHONE, (1) VOICE LINE ONLY
G < DATA JACK - NOTES SAME AS VOICE/DATA JACK ABOVE
T, -"U" INDICATES 48" TO CENTER A.F.F.
) WHEAEES NOMBEREIFRL ARORPPRTSF BRYIPRACKE ASH YWRER NOPRPIET ARTENRA GENERAL NOTES: ABBREVIATIONS:
TELEVISION JACK - NOTES SAME AS RECEPTACLES 1. ALL WORK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A NEAT AND WORKMAN LIKE MANNER,
RECESSED FLOOR OR CEILING MOUNTED BOX - POWER & COMMUNICATIONS AS SHOWN-"F" INDICATES FLOOR Al el L SR Sl A ek e St e S L A el GND ey
- VJ o : n APPLICABLE CODES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO NFPA 70, 90A, 101 AND AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR HP HORSEPOWER, HEAT PUMP
MOUNEEDHCANDIGATESICE LNGMOUNIED SNOTES SAME ESHAICEDATRLACRAEAVE DIRECTION OF AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICATION. AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE JB JUNCTION BOX
ATS AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH KVA KILO VOLT AMPS
& GEILING: EOURD:SPERKER{SOUND ORINTERCOMISYSTEM AS SHOWE) 2. EXACT LOCATION OF MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT THAT REQUIRES ELECTRICAL BATT BATTERY KW KILOWATT(S)
[sP CEILING 2x2 LAY-IN SPEAKER (SOUND OR INTERCOM SYSTEM AS SHOWN) CONNECTION IS SHOWN ON THE MECHANICAL PLANS. BKR BREAKER LTG LIGHTING
- BLDG BUILDING MAX MAXIMUM
: HSD WALL SPEAKER (SOUND OR INTERCOM SYSTEM AS SHOWN)- "H" INDICATES HORN TYPE 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL TRADES CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, AND FIELD CB CIRCUIT BREAKER MIN MINIMUM
. VERIFY TO DETERMINE SPECIFIC MOUNTING LOCATIONS FOR ELECTRICAL CKT CIRCUIT N NEW
@) EQUIPMENT AND CONDUITS. CLG CEILING ocC ON CENTER
INTERCOM SYSTEM CALL STATION CMP CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO. 0S/Ol OWNER SUPPLIED, OWNER INSTALLED ITEM
= 4. COORDINATE ARRANGEMENT, MOUNTING, AND SUPPORT OF ELECTRICAL oT CURRENT TRANSFORMER PAR PARTIAL CIRCUIT
[NT] INTERCOM SYSTEM CONTROL PANEL CONDUIT AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE FOR EASE OF DISCONNECTING THE DN DOWN PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
. EQUIPMENT WITH MINIMUM INTERFERENCE TO OTHER INSTALLATIONS: TO ALLOW DWG DRAWING REGEP  REGEPTAGLE
= TELEPHONE/INTERCOM SYSTEM HAND SET RIGHT OF WAY FOR PIPING INSTALLED AT A REQUIRED SLOPE: AND SO EMERG  EMERGENCY TEL TELEPHONE
Eh EMERGENCY PULL STATION \?v%':{h}l(ﬁ% IESDT%?S?SP?&%%EE%?hEgHE%E gffl’zLF.‘rUCT'ONS AND OF THE EMT ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING TYP TYPICAL
= . EQUIP EQUIPMENT UG UNDERGROUND
H CABLE TRAY FA FIRE ALARM Vv VOLTS
- 5. RUN SEPARATE NEUTRAL WIRE FOR EACH DEDICATED BRANCH CIRCUIT SHOWN
i iipoiadall FAA FIRE ALARM ANNUNCIATOR w WATTS
LADDER TRAY FACP FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL WG WIRE GUARD
e FA-PE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM POWER EXTENDER WM WIREMOLD
6. DEVICES SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED BACK-TO-BACK IN ADJACENT ROOMS. ADJUST
FACP FIRE ALARM SYSTEM CONTROL PANEL
LOCATIONS AS NECESSARY TO AVOID THIS CONDITION. E:E‘JR E:Eg%;'{ FINISHED wp WEATHERPROOF 0 |50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS |01 NOV 2019
i FIRE ALARM ANNUNCIATOR REV. DESCRIPTION DATE
@) FIRE ALARM SYSTEM CEILING MOUNTED HEAT DETECTOR
® FIRE ALARM SYSTEM CEILING MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR Q‘ O‘\
@ FIRE ALARM SYSTEM CEILING MOUNTED CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR <<O /\\
@ FIRE ALARM SYSTEM CEILING MOUNTED COMBINATION HEAT & SMOKE DETECTOR O’\ \)0
©=—=  FIRE ALARM SYSTEM DUCT MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR \; éQ
I WALL MOUNTED FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MANUAL PULL STATION 0\5
FKI FIRE ALARM SYSTEM WALL MOUNTED AUDIO/VISUAL DEVICE WITH VISUAL DEVICE CANDELA RATING AS NOTED @)
[FK] FIRE ALARM SYSTEM WALL MOUNTED AUDIO DEVICE .
[EBX FIRE ALARM SYSTEM WALL MOUNTED VISUAL DEVICE ONLY - CANDELA RATING AS NOTED FIRE ALARM SYSTEM W B R
BDH  DOOR HOLD-OPEN DEVICE CONNECTION .
=S| FIRE ALARM SYSTEM/SPRINKLER SYSTEM PRESSURE SWITCH ARCHITECTS «ENGINEERS
WWW. WBRCAE.COM
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM/SPRINKLER SYSTEM FLOW SWITCH BANGOR, MAINE 207-947-4511
PORTLAND, MAINE 207-828-4511
s FIRE ALARM SYSTEM/SPRINKLER SYSTEM TAMPER SWITCH SARASOTA, FLORIDA 941-556-0757
SECURITY ALARM SYSTEM CONTROL PANEL 40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
— SECURITY ALARM SYSTEM CAMERA - "IP" INDICATES IP CAMERA LOCATION, ALL OTHERS SHALL BE ANALOG GSA FITOUT
CAMERA, "V" INDICATES VANDAL RESISTANT, "WP" INDICATES WEATHERPROOF 40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
@ SECURITY ALARM SYSTEM MOTION DETECTOR BROUECT. SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074
BK SECURITY ALARM SYSTEM SIREN/STROBE ELECTRICAL LEGEND AND
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM CARD READER LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE
i ACCESS CONTROL POSITION SWITCH S
i LOCATED ABOVE/BELOW/BESIDE EACH OTHER ALONG THE SAME CENTERLINE.
AS) ) o =
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM ARMING STATION M O UNTIN G HE| G HT DETAIL PROVIDE MTG. BLOCKING/SUPPORTS AS REQD. WERC CAD RIS S0 0= 00
@ DURESS LIGHT NOT TO SCALE PROJECT No. 4290.00 GRAPHIC SCALE., 9
@ DURESS BUTTON SCALE: AS INDICATED I |
PROJECT MANAGER: HEET No.
1 [E-001 ELECTRICAL LEGEND S E-001
NTS CHECKED BY: (B comvrinT 17 weRe
1 T 2 I 3 I 4 I 5 | 6 | 7 I 8 T 9 I 10 | 11 T 12 I 13 I 14 I 15 | 16 T 17 I 18 19 20
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REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT: ERO Scarborough

G1001

G1003

5400

AD101

AD201

AE101

LOCATION: 40 Libby Road, Scarborough, ME November 15, 2019
m_ DESIGN PHASE DISCIPLINE: REVIEW ACTIONS:  A-  Accepted A/E Back
Phone #: ‘é‘;‘R g“h::ﬁ“ | Check
50% CDs Architecture e M::e infof::’a:;n
C.-  Design Action to correct. By: Initials
ITEM DWG/SPEC REVIEW BACK
REVIEWER COMMENTS AJE ACTION
NO. SECTION

CHECK
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7. | AE102
8. | AE110
9. | AE201
10.| AE202
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11.

AE501

12.

AE602

13.

AE701

14.

PL101
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15.

M101

16.

EL101

17.

EP101

18.

19.

20.

21.
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From: ED

Sent: 10 Dec 2019 19:52:07 +0000

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERQ-0293- 50% CDs review
Attachments: Meeting - Client - 191203 - Weekly Review Meeting (12-3-2019).pdf
Importance: High

Thank ioul

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

2021-ICLI-00025 1416



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

S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

ICE Service Desk: 888-347

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 10:06 AM

oPeOne 0000000000000 ]
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

2021-ICLI-00025 1417



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

Sent Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:05 AM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ERO-0293- 50% CDs review
Thanks,

!ea! | | !pecmlist

Operations Division

2021-ICLI-00025 1418
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WBRC Meeting - Client

ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS

30 Danforth Street
Suite 306, Portland, ME 04101

PROJECT 429000 GSA DHS DATE 12/3/2019 2:00 PM -
Scarborough 3:00 PM
04290.00

ORGANIZER _ SUBJECT 191203 - Weekly

Review Meeting

LOCATION Call In

INVITEES

ATTENDEES

CC

MEETING COMMENTS

MEETING MINUTES
ACTUAL START DATE  12/3/2019 2:00 PM

MINUTES

Items reviewed during meeting:
1. Building & Site Questionnaire

o I ccds the questionnaire returned ASAP in order to order furniture in
this year.

e WBRC to review/fill out form with building owner and return to || NN for
final review.

2. Back Up Generator

e Previously discussed backup generator is not required per result of_s
internal agency discussions.

¢ Mini Split AC unit is not required to be on bac enerator.

UPS backup to be provided for IT Equipment - o confirm who owns the
supplying of UPS.

e BID ALTERNATE - Back up generator is not part of the project. WBRC will
provide the infrastructure for a generator connection as a Bid Alternate for the
project.

3. Previous Waste piping question
e Review comment addressed the waste piping running under the IT Room.
o PerF the agency has no objection with this given the
installation complies with the Building Code.
4. Additional Review Comments
. o provide additional GSA review comments from GSA Electrical &
echanical engineers by close of business 12/03/2019.
5. Floor Plan

2021-ICLI-00025 1422 Page 1 of 2



Meeting - Client

Meeting date : 12/3/2019

e WBRC to provide updated CAD Plan to [l when submitting 75% CD

Submission.
6. Next Steps

e 75% CD submission will be pushed to the week of 12/8/2019. This is
dependent on the receipt of the outstanding agency review commentary from
the 50% CD Submission.

¢ Next Review meeting 12/10/2019 @ 2pm. Call in Meeting.

¢ WBRC to set up a meeting with the Town of Scarborough for a preliminary plan
review once the 75% CD set is issued.

2021-ICLI-00025 1423 Page 2 of 2



From:

Sent: 10 Dec 2019 19:08:11 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough ME-PRO-13-ER0Q-0293- Meetings

Attachments: Meeting - Client - 191126 - Weekly Review Meeting (11-26-2019).pdf, Meeting -
Client - 191203 - Weekly Review Meeting (12-3-2019).pdf

Importance: High

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-59
C: 202-7

From:PEONT ]

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

PROJECT 429000 GSA DHS DATE 11/26/2019 2:00 PM -
Scarborough 3:00 PM
04290.00

ORGANIZER T SUBJECT 191126 - Weekly Review

Meeting

LOCATION Call In

INVITEES

ATTENDEES

CC

MEETING COMMENTS

MEETING MINUTES
ACTUAL START DATE  11/26/2019 2:00 PM

MINUTES

1. Review of Design Review Comments
1. Comment 10 - The ceiling in the sallyport is not a requirement. It has been asked of WBRC

to review the difference in operating cost for heating additional space vs cost of ceiling
installation.

2

3. Comment 48 - New front entry storefront will omit transom to allow for installation of
canopy above door.

4. Comment 53 - Discussed cabinet next to processing desk, WBRC to provide an example of
a stainless cabinet to match processing desk.

5. Comment 55 - Processing Desk to receive Solid Surface counter tops - |Jjjljto provide
photo of similar installation.

6. Comment 58 - Full backsplash only to be provided at the breakroom counter, processing
area is a CMU wall

7. Comment 70 - FCO locations to be reviewed with WBRC Plumbing engineer, removable tile
in fitness floor is a possibility.

8

S. Comment 77 - WBRC will need to design for a new backup generator onsite to power IT
Room AC and any other rooms deemed to require full backup power. - ||| o
coordinate & provide additional information regarding the building spaces and elements
required to be on back up generator.
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Meeting - Client
MEETING DATE: 11/26/2019

2. WBRC is on track to provide 75% CDs on December 6th pending reciept of all additional review
comments from the 50% submission.

3. Next meeting scheduled for December 3rd at 2:00pm.
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

INVITEES Adam Comstock

ATTENDEES

CC

MEETING COMMENTS

MEETING MINUTES
ACTUAL START DATE  12/3/2019 2:00 PM

MINUTES

Items reviewed during meeting:
1. Building & Site Questionnaire

. eeds the questionnaire returned ASAP in order to order furniture in
this year.

e WBRC to review/fill out form with building owner and return to || NN for
final review.

2. Back Up Generator

« Previously discussed backup generator is not required per result of ||| N
internal agency discussions.

¢ Mini Split AC unit is not required to be on back up generator.

UPS backup to be provided for IT Equipment -|Jllito confirm who owns the
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

e Review commen ressed the waste piping running under the IT Room.

o Perﬂ the agency has no objection with this given the
installation complies with the Building Code.
4. Additional Review Comments

o provide additional GSA review comments from GSA Electrical &

Mechanical engineers by close of business 12/03/2019.
5. Floor Plan
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Meeting - Client

Meeting date : 12/3/2019

¢ WBRC to provide updated CAD Plan to Margarita when submitting 75% CD

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
10 Jan 2020 19:58:16 +0000

Sent:

To: pPeene |

Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection
Importance: High

Yes, Please send me the list of the one that you would like to see.

From: [DISTOIMC

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 2:26 PM

To:
Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection

Thank you. Is there a way to look at real color/fabric samples?

From:
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:45 PM
To:

Subject: FW: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection

For you review vendor information.
Also attached photo of color Board and Scheme “A” used in Portland.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536
0:305-597,
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:16 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection

Good Morning -

We need to start selecting materials and colors for your furniture in preparation of our meeting

next Monday. Please discuss among yourself in your office this weekend.
In red letters below what we selected in H.S.I. Portland as a reference only. I can provide photos

of the Portland office for you to compare.
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Call me at my cell phone if you have any questions. I am teleworking today.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
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From:

Sent: 10 Jan 2020 21:02:02 +0000

To: PO®NC ]

Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection
Importance: High

Response from vendor_

The closest Haworth showroom is in New York. But | can send samples if they would like to narrow it
down a bit. Too many samples can be confusing.

If you send me some color scheme direction, address and point of contact, | can get in the mail next
week.

From: [ESOIDCI

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:45 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection

Thx!!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b 2 —

Date: Friday, Jan 10, 2020, 3:44 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection

I have sent your question to the vendor. Waiting for her response.

From: [BSRDINOR

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:02 PM

To T

Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough-Cubicle Color Selection

Is there a Hayworth up here near Portland?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

L O —

Date: Friday, Jan 10, 2020, 2:58 PM
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From: A R

Sent: 18 Feb 2020 22:25:09 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO ScarborougHENIE N
Importance: High

i:n

Could you please answer-question below?

Thank iiiil

Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW(BMBLBIANC) |
Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75

From: DEIOOOT

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:28 PM
-
Cc

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

FomP@OOOC 0000000000000

Date: Tuesday, Feb 18, 2020, 4:26 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: ERO Scarborough
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
500 12" Street SW,
Washingto 6
0:305-597

C: 202-75
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(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

To:
Subject:
Importance:

Sent: 19 Feb 2020 13:13:53 +0000

ok

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.

Washington, DC 20536
0:305-597
C: 202-75
rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:31 PM

bject: RE: ERO Scarborough

| have spoken wit and will get back with you tomorrow. Thx

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Tuesday, Feb 18, 2020, 5:25 PM

To;

Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough

D
Could you please answer- question below?

Thank

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12 Street SW.
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From: _

Sent: 15 Jan 2020 21:18:26 +0000

To DA
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough-Wall signs
Importance: High

am sending my comments today. VVe will have a meeting next Tuesday to go over

the comments with the architect.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 1210 Street SWF
Washington, DC 2

0:305-597

C: 202-754)

e i

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:11 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough-Wall signs

(1l defer t n this when he gets time. [ION T

|

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 12:52 PM

Subject: ERO Scarborough-Wall signs
Importance: High

2021-ICLI-00025 1436



2021-ICLI-00025 1437




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

Sent: 22 Jan 2020 16:29:43 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough-Wall signs

Attachments: IMG_0944.JPG, IMG_0937.JPG, IMG_0940.JPG, IMG_0941.JPG, IMG_0235.jpeg,
IMG_0940.JPG

Importance: High

Hi

Please let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12'" Street SW
Washington, DC 2!
0:305-597
C: 202-75
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From:

Sent: 25 Feb 2020 19:58:02 +0000
To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough project.
Importance: High

GSA asked me to talk to you. Can you please call me when you get a moment?

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 121 Street SW [[BNBRBNDIC) ]

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:56 PM

To:
Subject: RE:

Thanks!

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

Sent: 18 Feb 2020 20:47:06 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough project-Furniture Meeting
Importance: High

Ok, I will have the final meeting with her.

Thank iou,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:09 PM

To:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough project-Furniture Meeting

Thanks

FromP@OOO
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:59 PM
To:h

Subject: FW: ERO Scarborough project-Furniture Meeting

Hi e

Sorry to bother you with this, but | need to be able to get the final price from the vendor.
It takes time to get the furniture contract, and the furniture on time for your move.
When can you give us the final finishes? Did you get the samples?

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region | | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12' Street SW
Washington, DC 20
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:officeimagesinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:51 PM
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough project-Furniture Meeting

i

Per our conversation, attached are the finishes we discussed as well as the finishes from the
Portland project. Look forward to your feedback.

Thank iou,

Account Manager

M: 404.510

(0)(T)(E)

(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Office Images D: 678.325-
officeimagesinc.com

ofﬁceimafesinc.oom

From:

To

When: Thursday,
Where: Conference Call #: 1-866-
Importance: High

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:12 PM

; ERO Scarborough project-Furniture Meeting
0, 2020 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Participant Passcode

his meeting is to select the materials and colors with Office Images (Account Manage

nd designer

for ERO Scarborough project. I have attached all the

documents and additional information needed for our meeting.

To gain access, please call Conference Call #: 1-866-707

at the prescribed time.

i Participant Passcode #BX0E
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

Sent: 15 Jan 2020 14:45:09 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough
Importance: High

| believe you said in our meeting with ERO that you will be ready Friday. Do you need
more time?

Please let me know,

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SWBIBRBIAC) ]

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75
Sent: Y, uary 15, :

To

Subject: RE: ERO Scarboroug_

| have no comments. Once | receive the 95% DID | will write the SOW. The SOW contains standard
language for racks and file cabinet.

From
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:37 PM

To

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough®@@B® 1]

Importance: High

| am only missing your comments for 75%. When do you think | will get your package?
Remember to add a big note to the GC about providing all your equipment, racks, file

cabinet®), etc.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

2021-ICLI-00025 1451



Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SWBMEL

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-754

From: [DENOMET

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:55 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:43 AM
g ]
Cc

Subject: RE: ERO Scarboroug_

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:30 AM

To

Cc

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough_
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Do we need the windows that are inside the secured parking?

- how are you going to handle the secured parking? Do you need a site plan?
Are you including the parking in your SOW.

Thank you,

FMD|OAFM|DHSJ[ICE
Excuse any typos or errors while typing in my [Phone.

From: [

Date: Thursday, Jan 09, 2020, 11:08 AM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough

Good morning-

Hopefully this answered your questlon

From: [

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 2:54 PM

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
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From: R R

Sent: 15 Jan 2020 15:59:58 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough_
Importance: High

No problem, I will inform GSA that you need more time.

Thank you,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 10:11 AM

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough

From

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:45 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough
Importance: High
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From:

Sent: 7 Nov 2019 21:40:58 +0000

To:

Subject: : carborough Site Visit October 24th, 2019.
Attachments: scan0006.pdf

Importance: High

Attached please find parking draft sketch for your review.

H! !!!!! !!H! |nll !ssoc. LIA.

OAFM Projeét Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW [BIEEBIAEC) ]
Washington, DC 20536
C: 202-7

From
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 4:45 PM
To;

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough Site Visit October 24th, 2019.

Thank- looks good.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From
Date: Wednesday, Nov 06, 2019, 4:43 PM

o |
Subject: carborough Site Visit October 24th, :
E carborou ite Visit October 24th, 2019.
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ease let me know if Tam missing something before sending
add any other comment.

Thanks

MA. N!ARB. !AME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12t Street SW. [BIELEBIDE] ]
Washington, DC 20536
C: 202-754

2021-ICLI-00025 1457



Page 1458
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5) ; (DXT)E)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




From:

Sent: 31 Jul 2019 18:43:28 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough, ME project-Property closet
Importance: High

Thank you,

H! !!!!! !!H! |nt|. !ssoc. !IA.

OA%M Projet.:t Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW.

Washingto
C: 202-754

From: [EXEREIERNN

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:40 PM
To

Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough, ME project-Property closet

[PEREMERIN SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

¢ media, either in

authorized DHS-e#fitial. No portion of this report should be furnishe
iterror verbal form.

From
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:20 PM
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Subject: FW: ERO- Scarborough, ME project-Property closet

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)

FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE
500 12t Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754-

From:[BEEBAEI T aofficeimagesinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 1:26 PM

To
Subject: RE: ERO- Scarborough, ME project-Property closet

!COI.I l‘ll Ia nager

— |. M: 404.510
flice Images D: 678_325

(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

0 |ce|mai|esinc.oom

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 12:37 PM
To: officeimagesinc.com>

Subject: ERO- Scarborough, ME project-Property closet
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

Sent: 9 Jan 2020 15:07:45 +0000

To:

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough-75% DCs drawings and specifications
Importance: High

To all,

Today we are having a meeting to go over your comments or concerns and to see if you
need more time for review.

Please attend our meeting today.

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Region | | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washingto,
0:305-597
C: 202-75

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:56 AM
To:

Subject: ERO Scarborough-75% DCs drawings and specifications
Importance: High

To all,

Below please find link to download the 75% CDs drawings and specifications for your review.
We would like to receive your comment on, or before January IUth, 2020.

Due to the size of the files, they cannot be emailed to you.
Let me know if you have problems getting the files.
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IMPORTANT: Click a link below to access files associated with this transmittal that came in
through the WBRC AE Info Exchange web site. The attached file contains the transmittal details.

Download all associated files

Thank vyou.

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

Sent: 9 Jan 2020 15:47:42 +0000

To poono ]

Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough-75% DCs drawings and specifications
Importance: High

To gain access, please call Conference Call #: 1—866—707-Participant Passcode #
B0 1 Lt 2:30 pm.

From: I

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:27 AM
To
Subject: RE: ERO Scarborough-75% DCs drawings and specifications

Time and #? Thx-
From: [IEIBOI

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:08 AM

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
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From: A —

Sent: 13 Dec 2018 18:46:38 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.
Importance: High

FYI, | responded the following to GSA:

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS| ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

c;zoz-?sa-

From
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:56 PM

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

L ———— TN | 1 )

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Thursday, Dec 13, 2018, 12:11 PM

ubject: RE: vertisement.

Good morning -
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GSA contacted me about the add (see below in red).

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM |DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

From{PTENE ]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:08 AM
To

Cc:
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Good with ERO

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Tuesday, Dec 11, 2018, 10:02 AM
To

Cc
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Good Morning all,

GSA responded the following below:

2021-ICLI-00025 1466



Thankiou,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD | OAFM | DHS| ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

From: (DD

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 8:20 AM

To

eoene 1
cpooOO® ]

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Thanks

From:[00 O |

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:16 PM
T _

L
o:
cPOOO 0000000000 ]

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Thanks,

Subject: FW: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

2021-ICLI-00025 1467



(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Good Morning all,

Last week, | emailed the attached documents for your revie

Please | need any comments by COB tomorrow_

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division (FMD)
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE
0 12'" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
C:202-754

From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:53 PM

Subject: FW: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Wd me your comments on the attached document_
Thank iouI
acilities anagement wision

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

12'" Street SW

From:
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 5:01 PM
To:

Subject: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

To all,

Thank you,
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Sent: 14 Dec 2018 20:35:40 +0000

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

c:zoz-?54-
From [FTDCT ]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 3:30 PM

O

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

From PO ]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 3:27 PM

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.
Importance: High

Please review the paragraph below sent by GSA and send me your approval.

Thank you,
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Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

500 12*" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

C:202-75

From: (|

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 1:47 PM

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
12" Street SW
Washiri DC 20536
C:202-754

From
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:56 PM

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: poore ]

Sent: 10 Dec 2018 22:30:03 +0000

To: PereNC) ]

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.
Importance: High

Perhaps by April-May of next year.

Thank you

Facilities Management Division (FMD)
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM |DHS|ICE

From POOTT ]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 5:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Great. Thanks.

When are you coming back up? Nice and cold up here.

)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

ke 0 —

Date: Monday, Dec 10, 2018, 4:58 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

You are welcome. | sent the email with the changes to GSA. See attached.

Thank iou,
Facilities Management Division (FMD

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE
12" Street SW

Washimgton, DC 20536
C:202-754

From: DOTOMET 7]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 4:04 PM
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To:
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Thx for your help,_

From:
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 2:08 PM

@B 0000000000000 ]

Cc
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Importance: High

Thank iou for the info.

From {EXCROIDCI

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 1:30 PM

op@ene 0000000000000 ]

poone

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

DDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 20 i- iio-

Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216
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authorized DHS offfcrat—Ne-pertionaf this report should be firnished-to-the-mediaetther
—WTTteI OF verbal form.

From:

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:48 PM
To:

Cc

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.
Importance: High

ould you please send me the Information

Thank you

Facilities Management Division (FMD)
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM |DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

From: (BXONEINC 7]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:38 PM
LT LR A

Cc
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

Thanks

Please just make it whatever the standard lease is these days.

Other than that, good to go.

Thanks everyone.
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From:
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:36 PM
To

Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.

RA
Deputy Unit Chief — Facilities East
DHS | ICE | OAFM

500 12" st sw
Washington, DC

0:202-732
C: 202-903

From: [DIGHOXACI ]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:30 PM
To

Cc
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.
Importance: High

-)Iease advice.

Thank you,

Facilities Management Division !FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

From TN ]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:16 PM
To:

Cc
Subject: RE: ERO South Portland Advertisement.
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